CH \$40.00 13155(

TRADEMARK ASSIGNMENT COVER SHEET

Electronic Version v1.1 Stylesheet Version v1.2

v1.1 ETAS ID: TM305197

SUBMISSION TYPE:	NEW ASSIGNMENT
NATURE OF CONVEYANCE:	SECURITY INTEREST

CONVEYING PARTY DATA

Name	Formerly	Execution Date	Entity Type
VAT Holding AG		05/07/2014	CORPORATION: SWITZERLAND

RECEIVING PARTY DATA

Name:	UBS AG, Stamford Branch
Street Address:	677 Washington Boulevard
City:	Stamford
State/Country:	CONNECTICUT
Postal Code:	06901
Entity Type:	CORPORATION: SWITZERLAND

PROPERTY NUMBERS Total: 1

Property Type	Number	Word Mark
Registration Number:	1315568	VAT

CORRESPONDENCE DATA

Fax Number: 2129499190

Correspondence will be sent to the e-mail address first; if that is unsuccessful, it will be sent using a fax number, if provided; if that is unsuccessful, it will be sent via US Mail.

Phone: (212) 949-9022

Email: VMTannenbaum@lawabel.com

Correspondent Name: Victor Tannenbaum Address Line 1: 666 Third Avenue

Address Line 2: 10th Floor

Address Line 4: New York, NEW YORK 10017

ATTORNEY DOCKET NUMBER:	8005050
NAME OF SUBMITTER:	Victor Tannenbaum
SIGNATURE:	/VMT/
DATE SIGNED:	05/21/2014

Total Attachments: 47

source=UBS-VAT IP Pledge Agmt#page1.tif source=UBS-VAT IP Pledge Agmt#page2.tif source=UBS-VAT IP Pledge Agmt#page3.tif source=UBS-VAT IP Pledge Agmt#page4.tif

TRADEMARK
REEL: 005284 FRAME: 0344

900289832

source=UBS-VAT IP Pledge Agmt#page5.tif
source=UBS-VAT IP Pledge Agmt#page6.tif
source=UBS-VAT IP Pledge Agmt#page7.tif
source=UBS-VAT IP Pledge Agmt#page8.tif
source=UBS-VAT IP Pledge Agmt#page9.tif
source=UBS-VAT IP Pledge Agmt#page10.tif
source=UBS-VAT IP Pledge Agmt#page11.tif
source=UBS-VAT IP Pledge Agmt#page12.tif
source=UBS-VAT IP Pledge Agmt#page13.tif
source=UBS-VAT IP Pledge Agmt#page14.tif
source=UBS-VAT IP Pledge Agmt#page15.tif
source=UBS-VAT IP Pledge Agmt#page16.tif
source=UBS-VAT IP Pledge Agmt#page17.tif
source=UBS-VAT IP Pledge Agmt#page18.tif
source=UBS-VAT IP Pledge Agmt#page19.tif
source=UBS-VAT IP Pledge Agmt#page20.tif
source=UBS-VAT IP Pledge Agmt#page21.tif
source=UBS-VAT IP Pledge Agmt#page22.tif
source=UBS-VAT IP Pledge Agmt#page23.tif
source=UBS-VAT IP Pledge Agmt#page24.tif
source=UBS-VAT IP Pledge Agmt#page25.tif
source=UBS-VAT IP Pledge Agmt#page26.tif
source=UBS-VAT IP Pledge Agmt#page27.tif
source=UBS-VAT IP Pledge Agmt#page28.tif
source=UBS-VAT IP Pledge Agmt#page29.tif
source=UBS-VAT IP Pledge Agmt#page30.tif
source=UBS-VAT IP Pledge Agmt#page31.tif
source=UBS-VAT IP Pledge Agmt#page32.tif
source=UBS-VAT IP Pledge Agmt#page33.tif
source=UBS-VAT IP Pledge Agmt#page34.tif
source=UBS-VAT IP Pledge Agmt#page35.tif
source=UBS-VAT IP Pledge Agmt#page36.tif
source=UBS-VAT IP Pledge Agmt#page37.tif
source=UBS-VAT IP Pledge Agmt#page38.tif
source=UBS-VAT IP Pledge Agmt#page39.tif
source=UBS-VAT IP Pledge Agmt#page40.tif
source=UBS-VAT IP Pledge Agmt#page41.tif
source=UBS-VAT IP Pledge Agmt#page42.tif
source=UBS-VAT IP Pledge Agmt#page43.tif
source=UBS-VAT IP Pledge Agmt#page44.tif
source=UBS-VAT IP Pledge Agmt#page45.tif
source=UBS-VAT IP Pledge Agmt#page46.tif
source=UBS-VAT IP Pledge Agmt#page47.tif

IP Pledge Agreement

bet	we	en
-----	----	----

Vat Holding AG

the "Pledgor"

Seelistrasse 1 9469 Haag (Rheintal) Switzerland

and

UBS AG, STAMFORD BRANCH

as "Collateral Agent"

677 Washington Boulevard Stamford, Connecticut 06901 USA

acting for itself (including as creditor of the Parallel Debt (as defined herein)) and as representative (*direkter Stellvertreter*) in the name and for the account of the other Pledgees

and

all current and future Secured Parties (including the Collateral Agent)

as "Pledgees"

represented by the Collateral Agent as representative (direkter Stellvertreter)

regarding

the pledge of certain Intellectual Property and Related Assets of the Pledgor

dated as per 7 May 2014

Table of Contents

1.	Definitions and interpretations4
2.	Pledge and Pledgor's Obligations7
3.	Further Undertakings of the Pledgor8
4.	Representations and warranties11
5.	Enforcement11
6.	Swiss Up-stream and Cross-stream Limitation and Withholding Tax13
7.	Conditional Assignment
8.	Allocation and application of proceeds15
9.	Additional Pledgees16
10.	Power of attorney16
11.	Continuing Security; effectiveness of Security17
12.	Release of Pledged Assets17
13.	Miscellaneous18
14.	Law and Jurisdiction20
Sche	dule 1: List of Original Pledgees22
Sche	dule 2: Material Intellectual Property23
Sche	dule 3: Form of Notification Letter to the Swiss Institute of Intellectual Property24
Sche	dule 4: Form of Notification Letter to the World Institute of Intellectual Property Organisation25
Sche	dule 5: Form of Notification Letter to Office of Harmonization for the Internal

WHEREAS

- VIRTUOSO LUX II S.À R.L. as Holdings, POLYUSUS LUX 2 S.À R.L. as Luxembourg Borrower, VIRTUOSO US LLC as US Borrower certain subsidiaries of Holdings from time to time designated as Revolving Co-Borrowers, UBS AG, STAMFORD BRANCH as Administrative Agent, Collateral Agent and L/C issuer, the other Lenders party thereto, CREDIT SUISSE SECURITIES (USA) LLC and UBS SECURITIES LLC as Joint Lead Arrangers and Joint Bookrunners entered into a credit agreement, dated as per 11 February 2014 (the "Credit Agreement").
- (B) VIRTUOSO LUX II S.À R.L. as Holdings, POLYUSUS LUX 2 S.À R.L. as Luxembourg Borrower, VIRTUOSO US LLC as US Borrower, UBS AG, STAMFORD BRANCH as Agent, CREDIT SUISSE, CAYMAN ISLANDS BRANCH and UBS AG, STAMFORD BRANCH as Senior Lenders, CREDIT SUISSE SECURITIES (USA) LLC and UBS SECURITIES LLC as Arrangers, the entities named on the signing page thereof as Hedge Counterparties, the entities named on the signing page thereof as Intra-Group Lenders, the entities named on the signing page thereof as Investors, the subsidiaries of Holdings named on the signing page thereof as Debtors and UBS AG, STAMFORD BRANCH as Collateral Agent entered into a intercreditor agreement, dated as per 11 February 2014 (the "Intercreditor Agreement").
- (C) It is a condition subsequent under the Credit Agreement that, as Security for the due and punctual fulfilment of the Secured Obligations (as defined below), the Pledgor grants a pledge to the Pledgees over the Pledged Assets and the Related Assets (as defined below).
- (D) In accordance with clause 18 (*The Collateral Agent*) and more specifically in accordance with clause 18.3 (*Appointment and Authorization of Collateral Agent for purposes of Swiss Security Documents*) of the Intercreditor Agreement and section 9.17 (*Appointment and Authorization of Agents*) of the Credit Agreement, each Secured Party has appointed the Collateral Agent to enter into this Agreement for itself and for and on behalf of each other Secured Party as direct representative (*direkter Stellvertreter*) and to hold the Security hereby constituted as direct representative (*direkter Stellvertreter*) for itself and for all other Secured Parties.
- (E) The Pledgor is willing to pledge the Pledged Assets and the Related Assets to the Pledgees as provided herein.

NOW THEREFORE, the parties hereto (the "Parties") agree as follows:

1. Definitions and interpretations

1.1. Definitions

Unless defined otherwise herein, capitalised terms and expressions used herein shall have the meaning ascribed to them in the Intercreditor Agreement.

When used in this Agreement only, the following capitalised terms shall have the meaning assigned to them below:

"Agreement" means this IP pledge agreement and its schedules, as the same may, from time to time, be amended, supplemented and amended and restated.

"CO" shall have the meaning ascribed to such term in the Credit Agreement.

"Collateral Rights" means all rights, powers and remedies of the Collateral Agent and the Pledgees provided by this Agreement or by Law.

"Credit Agreement" means the credit agreement as defined in Whereas section (A), as amended, supplemented and restated from time to time.

"DEBA" shall have the meaning ascribed to such term in the Credit Agreement.

"Enforcement" means the enforcement, foreclosure or any other kind of realisation of the Pledged Assets.

"Enforcement Event" means the event that occurs when (i) an Event of Default occurs that has not been cured or waived and (ii) the Administrative Agent has exercised any of its rights under section 8.02 of the Credit Agreement and (iii) written notice of such enforcement has been provided to the Pledgor.

"Intellectual Property" means:

- (a) all worldwide rights, titles and interests it has under any intellectual property law and/or under any contractual arrangement (such as licence agreements), including without limitation:
 - any copyrights in software, databases, other works or any computer programming code (in readable form) of any such software, databases or other work ("Copyrights");
 - (ii) patents ("Patents");

- (iii) trademarks ("Trade Marks"); and
- (iv) domain names ("Domain Names"),

which are owned as of the date hereof or acquired in the future by the Pledgor (including the Material Intellectual Property as set-out in Schedule 2), in each case whether registered or not and including any licence or sub-licence in those rights and the right to sue for, and receive all damages from, past, present and future infringements of such Intellectual Property, but excluding such that cannot be pledged as Security under the terms of the relevant licence agreement;

- (b) all pending or future applications for, and the rights to make applications for, any of those rights (where such applications can be made), including, without limitation, the pending trademark applications as outlined in Schedule 2 of this Agreement; and
- (c) all rights which have the same or similar effect or nature as or to those in
 (a) or (b) above or which would in any way prevent or hinder the use or exploitation of the matter to which they relate, in each case worldwide.

"Intercreditor Agreement" means the intercreditor agreement as defined in Whereas section (B), as amended, supplemented and restated from time to time.

"Key Jurisdictions" means Switzerland and the United States of America.

"Law" shall have the meaning ascribed to such term in the Credit Agreement.

"Loan Party" shall have the meaning ascribed to such term in the Credit Agreement.

"Material Intellectual Property" means the Intellectual Property which is material to the business of the Pledgor and/or its affiliates and owned by the Pledgor, including the Intellectual Property listed in Schedule 2.

"Parallel Debt" has the meaning ascribed to the term "Swiss Parallel Debt" in clause 18.4 (Swiss Parallel Debt) of the Intercreditor Agreement.

"Pledge" means a pledge pursuant to Art. 899 et seq. of the Swiss Federal Civil Code over the Pledged Assets in accordance with the terms of this Agreement.

"Pledged Assets" means the Material Intellectual Property and Related Assets or any other Security or asset that is to be or will be pledged to the Pledgees under this Agreement.

"Pledgees" means the Collateral Agent and all other existing Secured Parties, including those listed in Schedule 1 (together the "Original Pledgees"), as well as any future Secured Party which becomes a Pledgee pursuant to Clause 9 (Additional Pledgees), but excluding any person which pursuant to Clause 9 (Additional Pledgees) has ceased to be a Pledgee.

"Related Assets" means, all and any rights, claims or benefits in respect of or derived from the Material Intellectual Property, including without limitation, claims for damages or claims against an insurance provider in case of loss or damage to the Material Intellectual Property.

"Secured Obligations" shall have, for the avoidance of doubt, the meaning ascribed to such term in the Intercreditor Agreement and includes, for the avoidance of doubt, the Parallel Debt.

"Secured Parties" shall have, for the avoidance of doubt, the meaning ascribed to such term in the Intercreditor Agreement.

1.2. Interpretations

In this Agreement, clause 1.2 (Constructions) of the Intercreditor Agreement shall apply mutatis mutandis to this Agreement.

In addition, in this Agreement:

- (a) references to any agreement or other document are references to such agreement or document as amended, restated, novated, supplemented, extended or replaced, from time to time, in accordance with its terms and includes any change in the purpose of, any extension of or any increase in any facility, any increase in any margin, or the addition of any new facility under that agreement or document;
- (b) references to Clauses and Schedules are references to clauses of and schedules to this Agreement;
- (c) words importing the plural shall include the singular and vice versa; and
- (d) "including" means "including without limitation", not limiting the term(s) to which the word relates to the example(s) thereafter mentioned; and
- (e) unless the context requires otherwise, references herein to the Collateral Agent shall be read as references to the Collateral Agent acting for itself and as agent (direkter Stellvertreter) in the name and for the account of all other Pledgees.

2. Pledge and Pledgor's Obligations

2.1. Undertaking to pledge and effecting of the pledge

- (a) The Pledgor agrees to pledge as of the date hereof to the Collateral Agent acting as creditor in its own right (including as creditor of the Parallel Debt) and as representative (direkter Stellvertreter) pursuant to clause 18.3 (Appointment and Authorization of Collateral Agent for purposes of Swiss Security Documents) of the Intercreditor Agreement and section 9.17 (Appointment and Authorization of Agents) of the Credit Agreement for itself and for each other Pledgee all Pledged Assets and (to the extent legally permitted) Related Assets free and clear of any pledges, liens, rights of set-off or third party rights of any kind in favour of third parties (other than as permitted by the Credit Agreement) and as continuing Security for the Secured Obligations.
- (b) For the purposes of effecting the Pledge as described in paragraph (a) of this Clause 2.1 (Undertaking to pledge and effecting of the pledge), the Pledgor hereby pledges all Pledged Assets and (to the extent legally permitted) Related Assets free and clear of any pledges, liens, rights of set-off or third party rights of any kind in favour of third parties (other than as permitted by the Credit Agreement) to the Collateral Agent acting as creditor in its own right (including as creditor of the Parallel Debt) and as representative (direkter Stellvertreter) pursuant to clause 18.3 (Appointment and Authorization of Collateral Agent for purposes of Swiss Security Documents) of the Intercreditor Agreement and section 9.17 (Appointment and Authorization of Agents) of the Credit Agreement for itself and for each other Pledgee.
- (c) The Pledge of the Pledged Assets shall be effective as of the date hereof and shall be valid regardless of whether or not such Pledge can be registered and regardless of whether or not the Pledge is or will be registered with the competent registration organisation.

2.2. Registration in Key Jurisdictions

(a) As soon as possible but no later than 20 Business Days following the date hereof, the Pledgor shall notify the competent registration authorities for the registration of the Pledge for each Pledged Assets (other than Domain Names) for which such registration of the Pledge is possible in the Key Jurisdictions and furnish the Collateral Agent with copies of the signed notification letters, inter alia, in the form as attached to in <u>Schedule 3</u>, <u>Schedule 4</u>, and <u>Schedule 5</u> (as applicable); the Pledgor shall further take all measures and acts and execute and deliver all written instruments and declarations required to perfect.

3610773v1 / Virtuoso IP Pledge Vat Holding AG Execution Version

Page 7 of 26

protect and maintain the registration of such Pledge in the Key Jurisdictions. Should the Collateral Agent in its own discretion decide not to have registered the Pledge for all the Material Intellectual Property in the Key Jurisdictions but only for certain Pledged Assets in the Key Jurisdictions, the obligations of the Pledgor under this Agreement shall continue in full and the Collateral Agent may at any time at its own discretion ask for registration for the Pledge for certain or all further Material Intellectual Property in the Key Jurisdictions at the Pledgor's cost.

- (b) Where applicable, the Pledgor shall, use its best efforts within 30 days following the notification as per paragraph (a) of this Clause 2.2 (Registration in Key Jurisdictions) (or as soon as possible if a registration is not possible within 30 Business Days due to a delay caused by the competent registration organisation) the Pledge as notified under paragraph (a) of this Clause 2.2 (Registration in Key Jurisdictions) will be registered by the competent registration organisations in the Key Jurisdictions.
- (c) Paragraphs (a) and (b) of this Clauses 2.2 (Registration in Key Jurisdictions) shall apply mutatis mutandis in case the Pledgor acquires any additional Material Intellectual Property in the future, whether by registration, purchase or otherwise.

2.3. Right to use Pledged Assets

- (a) For so long as no Enforcement Event has occurred or after an Enforcement Event has been rescinded, the Pledgor shall be free to use its Pledged Assets in accordance with and subject to the terms and conditions of the Credit Agreement and the other Loan Documents.
- (b) After the occurrence of an Enforcement Event (which has not been rescinded), the Pledgor shall not grant, extend or otherwise amend licenses with regard to the Pledged Assets without the prior written consent of the Collateral Agent.

3. Further Undertakings of the Pledgor

- (a) For the avoidance of doubt, the Pledgor shall also for purposes of this Agreement, comply with all covenants under and as per section 6.14 (Further Assurances) of the Credit Agreement.
- (b) The Pledgor shall provide the Collateral Agent in connection with the Compliance Certificate provided in connection with each annual financial statements under the Credit Agreement, and at any time after the

3610773v1 / Virtuoso IP Pledge Vat Holding AG Execution Version

Page 8 of 26

occurrence of an Event of Default upon request from the Collateral Agent, with an up-dated <u>Schedule 2</u> which shall give details of its Material Intellectual Property at the relevant time.

- (c) The Pledgor undertakes, at its own expense, to promptly or as soon as reasonably practical enter into and procure the perfection of additional pledge agreements or agreements having a similar effect (each an "Additional Security Agreement") where any such Additional Security Agreement is reasonably required by the Collateral Agent and as a matter of law for the purpose of creating Security over any Material Intellectual Property owned by the Pledgor and located:
 - (i) in any Key Jurisdiction; and
 - (ii) following an Event of Default only, in any jurisdiction which is not a Key Jurisdiction,

which, for the avoidance of any doubt but without limitation may include the execution and delivery of any Additional Security Document which is not governed by Swiss law.

- (d) Without limitation to paragraph (c) of this Clause 3 (Further Undertakings of the Pledgor), the Pledgor undertakes, at its own expense, upon reasonable request from the Collateral Agent to promptly or as soon as reasonably practical enter into and procure the perfection of any Additional Security Agreement if and to the extent that a Pledge of certain Related Assets requires as a matter of law, the execution and perfection of a specific pledge agreement and/or any other action for such certain Related Assets.
- (e) The Pledgor shall promptly execute and deliver at its own expense all further instruments, documents, declarations and take all further action, that the Collateral Agent may reasonably request, in order to (i) perfect, register, protect, maintain and enforce the Security created under or contemplated by this Agreement or the Security required to be created in relation to any Additional Security Agreement, and (ii) facilitate the exercise of the Collateral Rights.
- (f) Except with the Collateral Agent's prior written consent or unless permitted otherwise under the Credit Agreement or any other Loan Document, the Pledgor shall not do, or permit to be done, anything which would materially adversely affect the priority, ranking or legality, validity and enforceability of the Security created or expressed to be created pursuant to this Agreement.

- (g) The Pledgor undertakes to promptly notify the Collateral Agent of any material infringement, misappropriation or dilution or threatened or suspected material infringement misappropriation or dilution of or any challenge to the validity of any such necessary Material Intellectual Property owned by or licensed to it which may come to its notice, supply the Collateral Agent (if requested) with all information in its possession relating thereto.
- (h) The Pledgor shall promptly upon becoming aware of any material litigation in respect of the Material Intellectual Property notify the Collateral Agent thereof. Upon the occurrence of an Enforcement Event, the Collateral Agent shall have the right, but not the obligation to give the Pledgor binding instructions or to join the Pledgor in any such litigation or, if permitted by law, to litigate on behalf of the Pledgor in case of a litigation in respect of the Material Intellectual Property.
- (i) Except (A) with the Collateral Agent's prior written consent or (B) if permitted otherwise under this Agreement, the Credit Agreement and/or any other Loan Documents, the Pledgor shall not:
 - do, or permit to be done, anything which would adversely affect the priority, ranking or legality, validity and enforceability of the Pledge created or expressed to be created pursuant to this Agreement and/or the Collateral Rights;
 - (ii) enter into any legal instrument relating to, or granting any Security over, or dispose of, or assign its Pledged Assets;
- (j) The Pledgor shall immediately upon becoming aware of it notify the Collateral Agent of any occurrence which has or would have a material adverse effect on the Pledge and/or a material adverse effect on the value of the Pledged Assets in order to allow the Collateral Agent to effectively ensure that the validity of the Pledge and/or the Collateral Rights is perfected and maintained.
- (k) Upon request by the Collateral Agent, the Pledgor shall furnish the Collateral Agent free of charge with all information, records and documents that are legally required or which may be otherwise reasonably advisable for the purpose of securing, perfecting or otherwise implementing and/or enforcing the Pledge and/or the Collateral Rights.

4. Representations and warranties

In addition to and without prejudice to any representation and warranties given by the Pledgor and any other Loan Party under any Loan Document, the Pledgor represents and warrants to the Collateral Agent acting for itself and on behalf of each Pledgee as at the date hereof (unless expressly state otherwise) and as per any date per which representations and warranties are to be repeated in accordance with the Credit Agreement as follows:

- (a) the Pledgor is and will be the legal and beneficial owner of the Pledged Assets free and clear of any Security (except as created under this Agreement and except Security permitted to exist under the Loan Documents) and/or any restriction on the ability to encumber, transfer or realise all or any part of the Pledged Assets;
- (b) all Pledged Assets have been validly created and, to the extent registration is possible and required pursuant to this Agreement, all Pledged Assets are properly registered in the name of the Pledgor or an application for registration in the name of the Pledgor has been made with the competent registration organisation; and
- (c) all details regarding the Material Intellectual Property set out in Schedule 2 and the updated Schedule 2 referred to in paragraph (b) of Clause 3 (Further Undertakings of the Pledgor) are correct, accurate, complete and up-to-date, subject to an amendment to the Material Intellectual Property referred to therein made after the date hereof (or after the date when the updated information has been provided) and made in accordance with this Agreement and the other Loan Documents.

5. Enforcement

- (a) Upon the occurrence of an Enforcement Event (which has not been rescinded), the Collateral Agent (acting on behalf of the Pledgees) shall be entitled (but not obliged), at its full discretion and without prior notice, to:
 - (i) effect Enforcement by either (1) private realisation (*Private Verwertung*), including, to the extent legally permitted self-sale (*Selbsteintritt*) of Pledged Assets or (2) enforcement proceedings pursuant to the DEBA under the exclusion of Art. 41 (1^{bis}) DEBA (waiver of the *beneficium excussionis realis*) and the Parties agree in advance that a "*Freihandverkauf*" shall be admissible; and

- (ii) act as Collateral Agent contracting in its own name and in the name of the Pledgees and on its and their accounts or for the account of third persons in private or official Enforcement.
- (b) The Collateral Agent shall be free to enforce all or only part of the Pledged Assets and to determine the order of enforcement into the Pledged Assets.
- (c) Failure by the Collateral Agent or any other Pledgee to self Pledged Assets or to exercise any right or remedy shall not result in any liability of the Collateral Agent or any other Pledgee and shall not prejudice any of the rights the Collateral Agent and the other Pledgees may have under this Agreement or any other of the Loan Documents nor be a waiver of any obligation of the Pledgor hereunder and/or thereunder.
- (d) Notwithstanding previous sales or transfers of Pledged Assets without formality or notice, the Collateral Agent retains the right at all times to take any measure he deems necessary or appropriate in accordance with the DEBA.
- (e) The Pledgor agrees that the Collateral Agent can instruct a third party that is an agent for the Collateral Agent to conduct the Enforcement of the Pledge for its account.
- (f) In connection with an Enforcement under this Agreement, the Pledgor:
 - (i) waives any right of requesting that the Pledged Assets be realised before foreclosure in any of its other assets or before exercise of any other Security interest which may have been granted to the Collateral Agent and/or the other Secured Parties for the Secured Obligations;
 - (ii) shall at the request of the Collateral Agent fully co-operate with the Collateral Agent and use its best efforts in assisting the Collateral Agent with regard to the Enforcement; and
 - (iii) shall upon request by the Collateral Agent furnish the Collateral Agent free of charge with all information, records and documents that are required or requested for the purpose of enforcing this Agreement, in copy or, if necessary or requested by the Collateral Agent, in original.

6. Swiss Up-stream and Cross-stream Limitation and Withholding Tax

If and to the extent that the Pledge granted by the Pledgor secures obligations other than its own obligations or obligations of one of its Subsidiaries (i.e. obligations of its direct or indirect parent companies or shareholders, respectively, (up-stream security) or sister companies (including any companies held by any of its shareholders) (cross-stream security)) and that using the proceeds from enforcement under this Agreement (in particular enforcement of the Pledge) would constitute a repayment of capital (Einlagerückgewähr), a violation of the legally protected reserves (gesetzlich geschützte Reserven) or the payment of a (constructive) dividend (Gewinnausschüttung) by the Pledgor ("Swiss Restricted Obligations"), the following shall apply:

- (a) the proceeds from the enforcement of the Pledge to be applied towards discharging Swiss Restricted Obligations shall be limited to the Swiss Available Amount (as defined below) at the time the of enforcement under this Agreement, provided that this is a requirement under applicable law at that time and further provided that such limitation (as may apply from time to time or not) shall not (generally or definitively) affect the Pledge granted by the Pledgor under this Agreement in excess thereof, but merely postpone the time of using such proceeds from enforcement of the Pledge until such times as application towards discharging the Swiss Restricted Obligations is again permitted notwithstanding such limitation;
- (b) for the purposes of paragraph (a), "Swiss Available Amount" means the maximum amount of the Pledor's profits and reserves available for distribution to its shareholder(s) under applicable Swiss law, presently being the amount equal to the positive difference between (1) the assets of the Pledgor and (2) the aggregate of the Pledgor's (A) liabilities other than Swiss Restricted Obligations, (B) stated capital, and (C) statutory reserves (gesetzliche Reserven) to the extent such reserves must be maintained by mandatory law;
- (c) immediately when proceeds from the enforcement of the Pledge are to be applied towards discharging Restricted Obligations:
 - proceeds from the enforcement of the Pledge shall be applied towards discharging Restricted Obligations, to the extent not affected by the above limitations; and
 - (ii) in respect of any remainder, if and to the extent requested by the Collateral Agent or required under then applicable Swiss law, the Pledgor shall provide the Collateral Agent with an interim balance sheet audited by the statutory auditors of the Pledgor setting out

the Swiss Available Amount and, immediately thereafter, proceeds in the amount of the Swiss Available Amount (less, if required, any Swiss Withholding Tax) shall be applied towards discharging Restricted Obligations to the extent not already covered by (i) above;

- (d) in respect of Swiss Restricted Obligations, the Pledgor shall:
 - (i) if and to the extent required by applicable law in force at the relevant time:
 - (1) subject to any applicable double tax treaties, deduct the Swiss Withholding Tax at the rate of thirty five percent (35%) (or such other rate as is in force at that time) from any payment made by it in respect of Swiss Restricted Obligations;
 - (2) pay any such deduction to the Swiss Federal Tax Administration; and
 - (3) notify and provide evidence to the Lenders that the Swiss Withholding Tax has been paid to the Swiss Federal Tax Administration; and
 - (ii) to the extent such deduction is made, not be required to make a gross-up, indemnify or otherwise hold harmless the Finance Parties for the deduction of the Swiss Withholding Tax, notwithstanding anything to the contrary contained in the Loan Documents, unless such payment is permitted under the laws of Switzerland then in force. The Pledgor shall use its best efforts to ensure that any person which is, as a result of a payment under the Loan Documents, entitled to a full or partial refund of the Swiss Withholding Tax, will, as soon as possible after the deduction of the Swiss Withholding Tax, (x) request a refund of the Swiss Withholding Tax under any applicable law (including double tax treaties) and (y) pay to the Collateral Agent upon receipt any amount so refunded;
- (e) the Pledgor shall take and cause to be taken all and any other action, including, without limitation, the passing of any shareholders' resolutions to approve any payment or other performance under this Agreement and the receipt of any confirmations from the Pledgor's auditors, which may be useful or required as a matter of Swiss mandatory law in force at the time it is required to make a payment or perform other obligations under this Agreement in order to allow a prompt payment and performance of other obligations under this Agreement with a minimum of limitations; and

(f) if the enforcement of Swiss Restricted Obligations would be limited due to the effects referred to in this Clause 6 (Swiss Up-stream and Cross-stream Limitation and Withholding Tax), then the Pledgor shall to the extent permitted by applicable law (A) write up or realise any of its assets that are shown in its balance sheet with a book value that is significantly lower than the market value of the assets, in case of realisation, however, only if such assets are not necessary for the Pledgor's business (nicht betriebsnotwendig) and/or (B) convert equity capital (Aktienkapital) into freely distributable reserves by way of reduction of equity capital (Aktienkapitalreduktion), and/or (C) reduce equity capital (Aktienkapitalreduktion) and make payments based on the respective Swiss Available Amount in accordance with this Clause 6 (Swiss Up-stream and Cross-stream Limitation and Withholding Tax).

7. Conditional Assignment

To the extent that the Pledge on the Material Intellectual Property and the Related Assets cannot be perfected and/or enforced under Clauses 2 (*Pledge and Pledgor's Obligations*), 3 (*Further Undertakings of the Pledgor*) and 5 (*Enforcement*) under applicable law, this Agreement, upon the occurrence of an Enforcement Event (which has not been rescinded), constitutes a conditional assignment pursuant to art. 164 et seq. CO by way of security (*Sicherungszession*) and/or the transfer of title by way of security (*Sicherungsübereignung*), as the case may be, of said Material Intellectual Property and Related Assets from the Pledgor to the Collateral Agent, allowing the Collateral Agent, to perfect (i) private realisation or (ii) institute enforcement proceedings each as stated in Clause 5 (*Enforcement*).

8. Allocation and application of proceeds

- (a) The Collateral Agent shall be entitled to allocate at any time prior to or on Enforcement the Security granted hereby proportionally to the respective interests of each of the Pledgees and notify the Pledger of such allocation in the name and on behalf of any of the Pledgees, all subject to the Intercreditor Agreement.
- (b) Any proceeds received hereunder by the Collateral Agent acting for the benefit of the Secured Parties in particular any proceeds received under Clause 5 (*Enforcement*), shall be applied in accordance with the Intercreditor Agreement, in particular in accordance with its clause 16 (*Application of Proceeds*) or any other relevant Loan Document.

9. Additional Pledgees

The Pledgor acknowledges and agrees that the Collateral Agent is entering into this Agreement acting as creditor in its own right (including as creditor of the Parallel Debt) and as representative (direkter Stellvertreter) pursuant to clause 18.3 (Appointment and Authorization of Collateral Agent for purposes of Swiss Security Documents) of the Intercreditor Agreement and section 9.17 (Appointment and Authorization of Agents) of the Credit Agreement for itself and for each other Pledgee (directly and/or indirectly, as the case may be) and that for such purpose upon an additional person becoming a Secured Party under the Intercreditor Agreement, such new Secured Party shall automatically become a Pledgee hereunder and any Secured Party which has ceased to be a Secured Party shall automatically cease to be a Pledgee hereunder. The Collateral Agent shall maintain a list of Secured Parties (Pledgees) and upon request provide the Pledgor with up-to-date copies thereof.

10. Power of attorney

Until such time as the Secured Obligations (other than contingent indemnification obligations, Letters of Credit that have been Cash Collateralized and Cash Management Agreements, Swap Contracts, and Ancillary Facilities for which arrangements that are acceptable to the provider of such services have been made) have been paid in full and the Commitments have expired or been terminated, the Pledgor hereby grants the Collateral Agent a power of attorney to and the Collateral Agent shall have the right to execute, deliver and perfect all documents in the Pledgor's name and on the Pledgor's behalf and do all things which it may reasonably consider to be required for:

- (a) carrying out any obligation imposed on the Pledgor under this Agreement (including the execution and delivery of any deeds, notices, charges, assignments or other security, including to transfer Pledged Assets to an acquirer); and
- (b) enabling the Collateral Agent to exercise, or delegate the exercise of, any of the rights, powers and authorities conferred on the Pledgor by or pursuant to this Agreement or by Law (including, following the occurrence of an Enforcement Event (which has not been rescinded), the exercise of any right related to the Pledged Assets),

provided that the power of attorney granted hereby cannot be exercised by the Collateral Agent unless either (i) an Enforcement Event occurred (which has not been rescinded) or (ii) the Pledgor has failed to comply with a further assurance or perfection obligation within 5 Business Days of the Pledgor being notified of that failure and being requested to comply by the Collateral Agent.

11. Continuing Security; effectiveness of Security

- (a) The Pledge constitutes a continuing Security interest which shall be cumulative, in addition to and independent of every other Security which the Collateral Agent or any other Pledgee may at any time hold for the Secured Obligations or any rights, powers and remedies provided by Law. The Pledge expressed to be created under this Agreement shall not be affected in any way by any variation, amendment, restatement, novation, transfer (including by way of novation), extension, compromise or release of any or all of the Secured Obligations or the Loan Documents or of any other Security from time to time.
- (b) Until release of the Pledged Assets pursuant to Clause 12 (Release of Pledged Assets) and unless the Collateral Agent otherwise directs or unless otherwise contemplated by the Loan Documents, the Pledgor will not exercise any rights which it may have upon Enforcement (i) to be indemnified by any other Loan Party, (ii) to claim any contribution from any guarantor of the obligations of any Loan Party under the Loan Documents and/or (iii) to take the benefit (in whole or in part and whether by way of subrogation or otherwise) of any rights of the Collateral Agent or any other Pledgee under the Loan Documents or of any other guarantee or Security taken pursuant to, or in connection with the Loan Documents by any of them.

12. Release of Pledged Assets

- (a) The Collateral Agent shall release and discharge the Pledged Assets in accordance with the terms and conditions of the Credit Agreement.
- (b) Subject to reinstatement rights pursuant to the Credit Agreement, upon release and discharge pursuant to paragraph (a) of this Clause 12 (Release of Pledged Assets), the Pledge created pursuant to this Agreement shall terminate in accordance with the terms and conditions of the Credit Agreement and the Pledged Assets then remaining and not previously applied against the Secured Obligations shall be released by the Collateral Agent.
- (c) Upon request and at the costs of the Pledgor, the Collateral Agent (or any other Pledgee under this Agreement) shall, after discharge as described in this Clause 12 (Release of Pledged Assets), notify any authority or other competent registration organisation with whom the Pledge has been registered that the Pledge has been released.

13. Miscellaneous

13.1. Exculpation and indemnity

- (a) Neither the Collateral Agent nor any other Secured Party shall be liable for any loss or damage suffered by the Pledgor, except in case of bad faith, wilful misconduct (Absicht) or gross negligence (grobe Fahrlässigkeit) on the part of the Collateral Agent or such other Secured Party (or any officer, employee, agent or delegate of, or appointed by, Collateral Agent or such other Secured Party for which they are responsible pursuant to mandatory applicable Law).
- (b) The Pledgor will fully release, discharge and indemnify the Collateral Agent, the other Secured Parties and any delegate and auxiliary person of the Collateral Agent and of any other Secured Party and keep them fully harmless for any claims raised or brought against them in connection with this Agreement, save in respect of loss or damage suffered as a result of bad faith, wilful misconduct (*Absicht*) or gross negligence (*grobe Fahrlässigkeit*) on the part of the Collateral Agent or such other Secured Party (or any officer, employee, agent or delegate of, or appointed by, the Collateral Agent or any other Secured Party for which they are responsible pursuant to mandatory applicable Law).

13.2. Waivers and amendment

- (a) No failure on the part of the Collateral Agent or any other Pledgee to exercise, or delay on its part in exercising, any Collateral Right shall operate as a waiver thereof, nor shall any single or partial exercise of a Collateral Right preclude any further or other exercise of that or any other Collateral Right.
- (b) Any amendment or waiver of this Agreement or any provision of this Agreement (including this paragraph (d) of this Clause 13.2 (Waivers and amendment)) shall only be binding if agreed in writing by the Parties.

13.3. No assignment or transfer by Pledgor

The rights and obligations of the Pledgor under this Agreement may not be assigned or transferred without the prior written consent of the Collateral Agent.

13.4. Successor Collateral Agent

If a successor of the Collateral Agent is appointed pursuant to the Intercreditor Agreement or any other Loan Document, the Collateral Agent may assign and

transfer by way of written agreement all of its rights and obligations hereunder (including by way of transfer of agreement (*Vertragsübernahme/-übertragung*)) to his successor without further consent of the Pledgor. The Pledgor herewith irrevocably and unconditionally agrees in advance to such transfer and assignment and to recognise any such successor Collateral Agent as new Collateral Agent in substitution of the retiring Collateral Agent, and to do all acts (at its own cost) necessary or useful (acting reasonably) for the successor Collateral Agent to be recognised by third parties as new Collateral Agent hereunder (including countersigning the written agreement of assignment and transfer and notices to the debtors of Assigned Claims).

13.5. Notices

- (a) Notices under this Agreement shall be sent to the following addresses:
 - (i) If to the Collateral Agent: UBS AG, STAMFORD BRANCH 677 Washington Boulevard Stamford, Connecticut 06901 Attention: UBS Agency

Telephone: +1 203-719-4319 Telefax: +1 203-719-4176

Email: : DL-UBSAgency@ubs.com

(ii) If to the Pledgor:Vat Holding AGSeelistrasse 1CH 9469 Haag (Rheintal)Attention: Mr. Christoph Pichler

Attention: Mr. Christoph Pichler Telephone: +41 81 772 41 18

Fax: +41 81 772 43 93 Email: c.pichler@vat.ch

or to such other address notified in accordance with this provision.

(b) In addition, for the avoidance of doubt, section 10.02 (*Notices; Electronic Communications*) of the Credit Agreement shall apply to this Agreement.

13.6. Severability

If any provision of this Agreement is or becomes illegal, invalid or unenforceable in any jurisdiction, this shall not affect or impair (i) the validity or enforceability in that jurisdiction of any other provision of this Agreement or (ii) the validity or enforceability in any other jurisdiction of that or any other provision of this Agreement, and the Parties will negotiate in good faith to

3610773v1 / Virtuoso IP Pledge Vat Holding AG Execution Version

Page 19 of 26

replace the relevant provision by another provision reflecting as closely as possible the original intention and purpose of the Parties.

13.7. Counterparts

This Agreement may be executed in any number of counterparts, all of which taken together shall constitute one and the same instrument.

14. Law and Jurisdiction

- (a) This Agreement shall in all respects, including all the rights in rem aspects, be governed by and construed in accordance with the substantive laws of Switzerland (to the exclusion of conflict of law rules).
- (b) Each Party submits to the exclusive jurisdiction of the Courts of the Canton of Zurich, Switzerland, venue being Zurich 1 (and to the extent it can be agreed by the Parties, the commercial court of the Canton of Zurich (Handelsgericht) shall be competent), with the right to appeal to the Swiss Federal Court (Schweizerisches Bundesgericht) in Lausanne as provided by law, whose judgment shall be final, for all purposes relating to this Agreement. The Collateral Agent and each other Pledgee reserves the right to bring an action against the Pledgor at its place of domicile or before any other competent court.
- (c) With respect to the enforcement of any obligations of the Pledgor to the Collateral Agent or any other Pledgee under this Agreement and if there is no ordinary place of foreclosure (Betreibungsort) in Switzerland in relation to the Pledgor pursuant to the DEBA, the place of foreclosure (Betreibungsort) shall be Zurich 1, which shall operate as a special domicile (Spezialdomizil) of the Pledgor pursuant to article 50 para. 2 DEBA.

[SIGNATURE PAGE FOLLOWS]

Vat Holding AG, as Pledgor

By: DR. RETO LOGICE

By: PICKER CHRISTOPH

Function: Authorised Signatory

UBS AG, STAMFORD BRANCH, as Collateral Agent, acting for itself (including as creditor of the Parallel Debt) and as representative (direkter Stellvertreter) in the name and for the account of the other Pledgees

By:

Function

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, this Agreement has been executed and dated on behalf of the

By:

Function:

Parties as	ess WHEREOF, this Agreement has per 7 May 2014.	been executed and dated on behalf of the
Vat Holdii	ng AG, as Pledgor	
By: Function:		By: Function:
the Parall	STAMFORD BRANCH, as Collateral A el Debt) and as representative (direct from the first from the first from the first from the from the first	gent, acting for itself (including as creditor of ekter Stellvertreter) in the name and for the
LLA By: Function:	Lana (Has Director Banking Products Services, US	By: Function Director Banking Products Services

Schedule 1: List of Original Pledgees

As per separate document attached hereto.

Schedule 2: Material Intellectual Property

This Schedule is given as per 31 March 2014.

Material Intellectual Property owned by the Pledgor and to the extent possible registered in the name of the Pledgor with the competent registration authorities.

1. Copyrights

None.

2. Patents

As per separate document attached hereto.

3. Trade Marks

As per separate document attached hereto.

4. Domain Names

None.

Schedule 3: Form of Notification Letter to the Swiss Institute of Intellectual Property [Letterhead of Pledgor] **EINSCHREIBEN** Eidgenössisches Institut für Geistiges Eigentum Einsteinstrasse 2 CH-3003 Bern [Place, date] Verpfändung von Marken und Patenten Sehr geehrte Damen und Herren Wir melden Ihnen hiermit an, dass wir die folgenden Marken und Patente an die UBS AG, Stamford Branch 677 Washington Boulevard, Stamford, Connecticut 06901, USA ("UBS Stamford") verpfändet haben: [...] UBS Stamford ist in der Schweiz vertreten durch Walder Wyss AG, Seefeldstrasse 123, 8034 Zürich (z.H. Herr Lukas Wyss). Wir ersuchen Sie um Eintragung des Pfandrechts über die genannten Marken und Patente im Schweizerischen Markenregister respektive Patentregister und die Zustellung einer Eintragungsbestätigung an uns und an die hiesigen Vertreter der Pfandgläubigerin (vorgenannt). Mit freundlichen Grüssen

By: By: Function: Function

[Pledgor]

Schedule 4: Form of Notification Letter to the World Institute of Intellectual Property Organisation

[Letterhead of Pledgor]	
Registered Mail World Intellectual Property Organization 34, chemin des Colombettes P.O. Box 18 1211 Geneva 20 Switzerland	
[Place, date]	
Pledge of Trademarks	
Dear Ladies and Gentlemen	
We hereby inform you that we entered into a which we have pledged to UBS AG, Stamfo Stamford, Connecticut 06901, USA ("UBS Stamfo	ord Branch 677 Washington Boulevard,
[]	
UBS Stamford is represented in Switzerland by \ Zürich (z.H. Herr Lukas Wyss).	Walder Wyss AG, Seefeldstrasse 123, 8034
We herewith kindly ask you to register this pled For this purpose, we hereto enclose the duly pleased if you could send a confirmation of international trademark register to us and also UBS Stamford.	filled out form MM 19 (e) and would be f the registration of the pledge in the
Sincerely Yours,	
[Pledgor]	
By: Function:	By: Function
Annex: Form MM19 (E) OMPI	

3610773v1 / Virtuoso IP Pledge Vat Holding AG Execution Version

Schedule 5: Form of Notification Letter to Office of Harmonization for the Internal Market

See form attached as separate document

	PRON	Country	Keywall	Registration Cata (national)	(marional)	(mematenal) (interiorional)	(nationa)	Chautonab	(international) (international)	Grant deta	Ganthumber	Ollent Gode
55.200 CVA Unit Teletr FLANE-CAL 91/10/27/0 15-Sap-6/3 15-Sap-6/3 55.200 LW Verial Teletr 18-Abi-CAL 91/10/27/0 16-Abi-CAL 91/10/27/0 15-Sap-6/3 55.225 CM Verial Teletr 18-Abi-CAL 91/10/27/0 27-Abi-CA 17-Abi-CAL		5	Ventil-Teller	31-Mrz-04	Samonas	e de sente en en estable en en estable en se sente de sente de sente de sente de sente en en en en en en en en	20-Okt-05	2005-291221	de aco de de aconomismo de Common de promejo e nome projet (Company por Anglety Anglet	02-Jul-10	4541015	190JP
059200 TW Vocatif Teles 19-Miles of 10-17/10 19-Miles o		Ä	Ventil-Teller	12-Mrz-04	10-2004-0017074		15-Sep-05	10-2005-0091580		19-Mai-10	080030	190KR
59225 CN Verial Enformender 15-Abs.los 100677-464 15-Abs.los 59225 CN Tole Glownermender 31-Chelos 200310142788.3 27-Alm-07 59225 N Tole Glownermender 25-Chelos 2228.000L/2008 27-Alm-07 59225 P Tole Glownermender 25-Chelos 25-28.000L/2008 25-14-07 59225 CR Tole Glownermender 25-Chelos 25-28.000L/2008 25-14-07 59225 CR Tole Glownermender 27-Chelos 17-24-06 17-14-07 59225 US Tole Glownermender 27-Chelos 17-24-06 17-14-07 59225 US Vorial Glownermender 27-Chelos 17-14-07 27-Chelos 59225 US Vorial Glownermender 27-Chelos 17-14-07 27-Chelos 59225 US Vorial Glownermender 17-14-07 17-20-05 17-14-07 59225 US Vorial Glownermender 27-Chelos 17-14-07 17-20-05 59225 US	3 7 1 3	MΤ	Ventil-Teller	18-Mrz-04	93107270		e describer and che and che and the che and the che and the che and che and the			11-Nov-09	1316997	твотw
10,000 1	1	ns	Ventil-Teller	18-Mai-04	10/847,464		15-Sep-05	US 2005/0199848		14-Nov-06	7,134,642	190US
53323 N. Vortal Struventments 25-Octob 2220DEL/2000 31-Aug-07 63324 - P. Vortal Struventments 25-Octob 2220DEL/2000 10-00-0-10831 63325 - P. Vortal Struventments 20-00-0-10831 20-00-0-10831 22-Jun-07 10325 - P. Vortal Struventments 20-00-0-0-10831 22-Jun-07 22-Jun-07 10325 - Vortal Struventments 20-00-0-0-0-0-0-0-0-0-0-0-0-0-0-0-0-0-0	And the control of the control of	S	Ventil Schwimmender Teller	31-Okt-05	200610142788.5		27-Jun-07	CN 1 987 170 A		08-Dez-10	ZL 200610142788.5	198CN
50325 P. Vertil Shrivimender 50.08c-08 2008-293419 C05-Jul-07 50335 P. Vertil Shrivimender 20-08c-06 11/3011/434 E2-Jun-07 50335 Vertil Shrivimender 21-08c-06 21-08c-06 11/3011/434 E2-Jun-07 50335 Vertil Shrivimender 21-08c-06 21-08c-06 21-08c-07 50335 Vertil Shrivimender 21-08c-06 21-08c-07 21-08c-07 50335 Vertil Shrivimender 21-08c-06 2008-0131110 50335 Vertil Shrivimender 21-08c-06 21-08		Z	Vertil Schwimmender Teller	25-Okt-06	2328/DEL/2006		31-Aug-07	IN 2326/DEL/2006 D0			onanen von	198IN
10.000		<u>6</u>	Ventil Schwimmender Teller	30-OKI-08	2008-293419		05-Jul-07	JP 2007-170662 A		08~Jul-12	JP 5 032 826 B	198JP
10,0025 US Veril Schwimmender 20,000,000 11,1500,354 21,-Unn 07 11,000,000,000,000,000,000,000 11,000,000,000,000,000,000,000,000,000 11,000,000,000,000,000,000,000,000,000,		Œ	Ventil Schwimmender Teller	31-Okt-08	10-2006-0106251		25-Jun-07	KR 10-2007-0065783 A1	20 00 00 00 00 00 00 00 00 00 00 00 00 0	24-Okt-13	10-1323811	198KR
10,0035 10,5 Teller 10,000,000,000,000,000,000,000,000,000,		SN	Ventil Schwimmender Teller	20-Dez-05	11/311,434	one or a second	21-Jun-07	US 2007/0138424 A1		08-Jul-08	US 7,396,001 B2	198US
50351 CR VAT Ecroenti 06-Sep-G6 10-2006-008568 10-4Mr-O7 50438 JP Ventilanticib 2-fach 13-Jul-07 2007-10488 07-Feb-38 50438 JP Ventilanticib 2-fach 13-Jul-07 2007-10488 07-Feb-38 50438 JP Ventilanticib 2-fach 13-Jul-07 10-2007-0071623 23-Jar-08 50438 TW Ventilanticib 2-fach 17-Jul-07 11-579,500 16-Lar-08 50445 JP Ventilanticib 2-fach 17-Jul-07 11-5007-0071415 23-Jar-08 50445 JP Ventilanticib 2-fach 17-Jul-07 11-5007-0071415 21-Jul-07 50465 JP Ventilanticib 2-fach 16-Jul-07 11-5507-0071415 21-Jul-07 50465 JB Ventilanticib 2-fach 16-Jul-07 11-5507-0071415 21-Jul-07 50465 JB Ventil-Fachanticib 06-Jul-07 11-5507-0071415 21-Jul-07 50538 CN Ventil-Fachanticb 06-Jul-07 11-748-07 11-748-07 5	nuation-In-	_	Ventil Schwimmender Teller	27-Okt-08	11/588,354		21-Jun-07	US 2007/0138425 A1		09-Feb-10	US 7,658,367 B2	A A A allow A A A A A A A A A A A A A A A A A A A
50438 CN Verifiantireb 2-fach 19_Jul-07 200710136141.8 07-Feb-28 50438 FR Verifiantireb 2-fach 13_Jul-07 10_2007-001623 07-Feb-28 50438 FR Verifiantireb 2-fach 17_Jul-07 10_2007-001623 16_Feb-28 50438 FR Verifiantireb 2-fach 17_Jul-07 11/579.500 24_Jan-08 50465 JP Verifiantireb 2-fach 17_Jul-07 11/579.500 24_Jan-08 50465 JP Verifiantireb 2-fach 11-Jul-07 11/579.500 24_Jan-08 50465 JP Verifiantireb 2-fach 11-Jul-07 11/579.500 24_Jan-07 50465 JP Verifiantireb 2-fach 11/54.511 2007-017415 27_Jul-07 50466 JB Abstitizang-Dichturg 9-Jan-07 11/54.511 11-Lul-07 2007-017415 50578 JB Verifia Fachantrieb 04-Jai-07 11/74.48.14 11/74.48.14 11/74.48.14 11/74.48.14 50578 JB Verifia Schwimmender 20-Dez-06	al self feel see fee fee fee see (ees ee	₹	VAT Eckventil	90-das-90	10-2008-0085598		14-Miz-07	10-2007-0029658				197KR
50438 JP Ventlantireb Z-Berth 13-Jul-07 2007-16486 07-Feb-08 50438 KR Ventlantireb Z-Berth 17-Jul-07 10-2007-0071623 23-Jan-08 50438 US Ventlantireb Z-Berth 17-Jul-07 11-579-500 10-2007-0071623 50456 US Ventlantireb Z-Berth 18-Jul-07 11-579-500 24-Jan-07 24-Jan-07 50465 US Ventlantireb Z-Berth 18-Jul-07 10-2007-007415 24-Jan-08 10-CA-10-07 50465 US Abstitzung-Dichkung 24-Jan-07 10-2007-007415 27-Jul-07 27-Jul-07 50568 US Abstitzung-Dichkung 19-Jan-07 11/565,111 16-Aug-07 11/548,114 50588 US Abstitzung-Dichkung 19-Jan-07 10-2007-0073897 15-Aug-07 50589 US Ventli-Flachariteb 04-Mai-07 10-2007-0070898 15-Aug-07 50589 US Ventli-Flachariteb 04-Mai-07 10-2007-0070898 10-2007-0070898 50589 US Ventli-Flacharit		N O	Ventilantrieb 2-fach	18-Jul-07	200710136141.8	A Alb a	a de la companya de l			22-Feb-12	ZLZD0710138141.8	189CN
50438 KR Ventilantifeb 2-fach 18-Jul-07 10-2007-0071623 23-Jan-08 50438 TW Ventilantifeb 2-fach 17-Jul-07 6612696 11-679-506 11-679-506 50465 US Ventilantifeb 2-fach 13-Jul-07 2007-01388 0.2-Jul-07 24-Jan-07 50465 US Ventilantifeb 2-fach 19-Jan-07 11-655,111 18-Jul-07 21-Jul-07 50465 US Ventil-Facharrieb 24-Jan-07 11-655,111 18-Jul-07 21-Jul-07 50658 CR Ventil-Facharrieb 07-Mal-07 10-2007-000415 21-Jul-07 18-Jul-07 50658 CR Ventil-Facharrieb 07-Mal-07 10-2007-0045897 06-Nov-07 50658 CR Ventil-Facharrieb 04-Mal-07 10-2007-0070889 15-Nov-07 50658 CR Ventil-Facharrieb 04-Mal-07 10-2007-0070889 22-Jan-08 50658 CR Ventil-Facharrieb 04-Mal-07 10-2007-0070889 22-Jan-08 50658 CR Ventil-Facharr	olonia is desire conferen	ď	Ventilant/leb 2-fach	13-Jul-07	2007-184695		07-Feb-08	2008-25838		11-Jan-13	5171137	199JP
50438 TW Ventilantrice 2-fach 17-Jul-07 69126936 (14-10-07) 14-10-07	and the first first of the same	R.	Ventilantrieb 2-fach	18-Jul-07	10-2007-0071623	e cana camata e can fan gan gan gan gan gan gan gan gan gan g	23-Jan-08	10-2008-0008272				199KR
50456 US Verillarities 2-fach 18-Jul-07 11/879,200 24-Jan-07 24-Jan-07 24-Jan-07 24-Jan-07 24-Jan-07 24-Jan-07 24-Jan-07 24-Jan-07 26-Jan-07 26-Jan-07 26-Jan-07 26-Jan-07 26-Jan-07 26-Jan-07 27-Jul-07 <		ΔŢ	Ventilantrieb 2-fach	17-Jul-07	96125938	A details do de de la de	18-Mrz-08	200813354		13-Jun-13	(399499 B	199TW
50465 JP Valuritäminner- Valuuritäminner- Sodes 24-Jan-07 2007-013089 04-Okti-07 50465 KR Abstitzung-Dicklung Valuuritäminner- Sodes 24-Jan-07 11,655,111 18-Aug-07 50465 US Abstitzung-Dicklung Abstitzung-Dicklung 24-Jan-07 11,655,111 18-Aug-07 50539 CN Ventijf-Bacharrieb 04-Abi-07 2007-12288 15-Aug-07 50539 LS Ventijf-Facharrieb 04-Abi-07 2007-12288 15-Aug-07 50539 LS Ventijf-Facharrieb 04-Abi-07 10-2007-0043587 06-Abu-07 50539 LS Ventijf-Facharrieb 04-Abi-07 10-2007-0043587 06-Abu-07 50539 LS Ventijf-Facharrieb 04-Abi-07 10-2007-0043587 06-Abu-07 60635 LS Ventijf-Facharrieb 20-Dez-06 2006-0131116 22-Jan-08 60635 LS Ventijf Schwimmender 20-Dez-06 2006-0131116 25-Jun-07 50635 LS Ring 20-Dez-06 2006-0131116 21-Jun-07 <td></td> <td>ns</td> <td>Ventlantrieb 2-fach</td> <td>18-Jul-07</td> <td>11/879,500</td> <td></td> <td>24-Jan-08</td> <td>US 2008/0017820 A1</td> <td></td> <td>23-Apr-13</td> <td>8,424,843</td> <td>199US</td>		ns	Ventlantrieb 2-fach	18-Jul-07	11/879,500		24-Jan-08	US 2008/0017820 A1		23-Apr-13	8,424,843	199US
50465 KR Valuarinaminer 24-Jan-07 10-2007-0007415 27-Jul-07 50465 US Abstitzung-Dickturg 19-Jan-07 11/855,111 18-Aug-07 50465 US Abstitzung-Dickturg 19-Jan-07 11/855,111 18-Aug-07 50538 CN Ventil-Flactharriseb 07-Aug-07 2007-022821 15-Aug-07 50538 LS Ventil-Flactharriseb 04-Aug-07 10-2007-004587 06-Aug-07 50539 US Ventil-Flactharriseb 04-Aug-07 11/744,814 06-Aug-07 50539 US Ventil-Flactharriseb 04-Aug-07 10-2007-0070588 22-Jan-08 50539 US Ventil-Flactharriseb 04-Aug-07 10-2007-0070588 22-Jan-08 50539 US Ventil-Flactharriseb 02-Dez-06 2006-0131116 22-Jan-08 60635 LR Ring 20-Dez-06 20-Dez-06 200-02-03 10-2000-0131116 22-Jan-07 50635 US Ventil Schwimmender 10-Dez-06 10-2000-0131116 22-Jan		4	Vakuumkammer- Abstützung-Dichtung	24-Jan-07	2007-013689		04-OKI-07	2007-258681		07-Sep-12	5078374	203JP
Sod65 U.S. Vakulumkanmender 19-Jan-07 11/855,111 18-Aug-07 50538 CN Ventil-Flactharrieb 06-Aul-07 2007/10/2242.1 55-Nov-07 50538 JP Ventil-Flactharrieb 04-Aul-07 2007-12/2385 5-Nov-07 50538 IR Ventil-Flactharrieb 04-Aul-07 2007-12/2385 5-Nov-07 50538 IR Ventil-Flactharrieb 04-Aul-07 10-2007-00/3887 08-Nov-07 50538 IR Ventil-Schwimmerider 13-Jul-07 10-2007-00/388 22-Jan-08 60636 CN Ring 20-Dez-06 2006-0131116 27-Jul-07 50635 KR Ring 20-Dez-06 10-2006-0131116 22-Jul-07 50635 LS Ring 20-Dez-06 11-Aul-07 22-Jul-07 50635 LS Ring 10-Dez-06 11-Aul-07 22-Jul-07			Vakuumkammer- Abstützung-Dichtung	24-Jan-07	10-2007-0007415	as and planette of planet and and care into the day and the same of the same o	27-Jul-07	10-2007-0077790		19-Jul-13	1289717	203KR
50638 CN Ventil-Flachanrich 08-Mai-07 2007-102388 15-Moi-07 50638 JP Ventil-Flachanrich 07-Mai-07 2007-12388 15-Moi-07 50638 KR Ventil-Flachanrich 04-Mai-07 10-2007-004389 08-Nov-07 50639 LS Ventil-Flachanrich 04-Mai-07 11/744.814 06-Nov-07 50639 LS Ventil-Schwimmerider 13-Jul-07 10-2007-0070838 223-Jan-08 60636 CN Ring 20-Dez-06 2006-13122 27-Jun-07 50635 LR Ring 20-Dez-06 2006-131116 25-Jun-07 50635 US Ring 20-Dez-06 11/64,114 21-Jun-07	de de navalenter der der tier de	SU	vakuumkammer- Abstlitzung-Dichtung	19-Jan-07	11/655,111		18-Aug-07	US-2007-0166851-A1		17-Jan-12	8,097,084	203US
50538 JP Ventil-Flacthantrieb 07-Mai-07 2007-12286s 15-Nov-07 50538 US Ventil-Flacthantrieb 04-Mai-07 11/744.814 06-Nov-07 50538 US Ventil-Flacthantrieb 04-Mai-07 11/744.814 06-Nov-07 50539 KR Need Wellis Schwimmerider 13-Ju-07 10-2007-0070038 22-Jan-08 60635 CN Verill Schwimmerider 20-Dez-06 2006-0131116 27-Jun-07 60635 LR Ring 20-Dez-06 10-2006-0131116 25-Jun-07 80635 US Ventil Schwimmerider 18-Dez-06 11-Mai-174 80635 US Ring 20-Dez-06 11/64.114		S	Ventil-Flachantrieb	08-Mai-07	200710102242.1		- Particular Special Control C			13-Apr-11	200710102242.1	207CN
50538 KR Venil-Flacthantieb 044/Asi 07 10-2007-0043897 10-10-07 1	**************************************	J.	Ventil-Flachantrieb	07-Mai-07	2007-122388		15-Nov-07	2007-298177	tal serial de serial en en en extensión produción en companya de serial en	25-MaF12	5001062	207JP
50636 U.S. Venili-Flacthantieb 04-Mail-07 11/744.814 08-Nov-07		Ŗ	Ventil-Flachantrieb	04-Mai-07	10-2007-0043597		108-Nov-07	10-2007-0108083		on and the second secon		207KR
50678 KR Verili Schwimmerider 10-2007-0070838 23-Jan-08 23-Jan-08 23-Jan-08 23-Jan-08 23-Jan-08 23-Jan-08 23-Jan-08 23-Jan-08 23-Jan-08 23-Jan-07 20-08-34.217 20-08-34.2	*************************************	1	Ventii-Flachantrieb	04-Mai-07	11/744,814	**************************************	08-Nov-07	US 2007/0257220 A1		10-Mrz-09	7,500,649	207US
60635 CA Veril Schwimmender 20.0ez.06 200610186213.2 22.1.ur.07 60635 JP Ring 20.0ez.06 20.0ez.06 20.0ez.43379 66.1Je.07 50635 RR Ring 20.0ez.06 10.2006-0131116 25.Jrr.07 Usuiton-in- 50635 US Ring 21.Jrr.07 21.Jrr.07	and the second second second		ventiterer-Anbindung Nase	13-JuF07	10-2007-0070838		23~Jan-08	10-2008-0008243	er en		000000000000000000000000000000000000000	210KR
See35 Veril Schwimmerder 20-Daz-06 2008-342379 See35 KR Ring Schwimmerder 20-Daz-06 10-2006-0131116 25-Jun-07 See35 KR Ring Schwimmerder 19-Daz-05 11/641,114 See35 US Ring Schwimmerder 19-Daz-06 11/641,114 See35 US Ring Schwimmerder See35 US Ring See35 US Ring See35 US Ring See35 US US See35 US US See35 US	all on one of		Venut Schwimmender Ring	20-Dez-08		TO MITTER TO A STATE OF THE STA	27~Jun-07	CN 1 987 171 A		29-Sep-10	ZL 200610169213.2	Z12CN
See 55 KR Ring Veril Schwimmender 20-baz.05 10-2006-0131116 S5-Jun-07 See 55-Jun-07 See 55-J	A 100 to		Ventil Schwimmender Ring	20-Dez-06	2006-342379		05-Jul-07	JP 2007-170666 A		12-Okt-12	JP 5 108 292 B	212JP
veition-in- S0835 US RIng 11-BDzz.06 11/841,114 22.Jun.07	And the second of the second o		Ventil Schwimmender Ring	20-Dez-05	10-2006-0131116		25-Jun-07	KR 10-2007-0065843 A1		23-Okl-13	10-1323311	212KR
	-uation-in-	ta (al., ani ca	Ventil Schwimmender Ring	18-Dez-06		San Par Pranta Andrew A	21-34n-07	US 2007/0138428 A1		28-Sep-10	US 7,802,772 B2	212US
Palent 50738 CON VAT Parallebgramm 10-Jun-08 200810110106.1		er ser ser se	VAT Parallelogramm	10-Jun-08	200810110106.1	ends de lentere demand ends venere frem approximation on minor	W When Wassers	O DESCRIPTION OF STREET, STREE	TO ADMINISTRAÇÃO PARAMENTANTANTANTANTANTANTANTANTANTANTANTANTAN	05-Jun-13	ZL200810110106,1	215CN

Patent	50736	Ð	VAT Parallelogramm	03-Jun-08	2008-145285		Section and sectio	15-Jan-09	2009-8256	TO WORK CONTINUES ON COMMAND ON COMMAND AND AND AND AND AND AND AND AND AND		26-Jul-13	5324827	215JP
Patent	60736	퐀	VAT Parallelogramm	05-Jun-08	10-2008-0053258	*****************		11-Dez-08	10-2008-0108044	in the first of the second control of the se	077 07077 04044 0404 0404 0404 0404 040			215KR
Patent	60736	SO	VAT Parallelogramm	90-Unl-60	12/136,751		naninale	11-Dez-08	US 2008/0302989 A1		والتواقع والمراقع وا	19-Jul-11	7,980,529	215US
Gebrauchsmuster 50883	. 50883	出	Magnetventilantrieb	16-Apr-08	202008005238,6		-	04-Sep-08	J. A J. C. SAFELL			04-Sep-08	DE 202008005238	226DE
Patent	50962	3	Ventilteller-Anbindung Klemmbolzen	17-Jul-09	200910140378.1		www	20-Jan-10	CN 101629650 A	4 ,, 14 11		10-0kt-12	Zl_200910140376.1	222CN
Patent	50962	Z	Ventifteller-Anbindung Klemmbalzen	16-Jul-09	1465/DEL/2009				AN A MA APA				***************************************	222IN
Patent	50962	٩.	Ventilteller-Anbindung Klemmbolzen	17-JuF09	2009-168462		unneiro.	12-Feb-10	JP 2010-032045 A			13-Dez-13	5433330	222JP
Patent	50962	홊	Ventiteller-Anbindung Klemmbolzen	17~Jul-09	10-2009-0055483			27~Jan-10	KR 10-2010-0009516 A1					222KR
Patent	50962	ů,	Venilleller-Anbindung Klemmbolzen	10-Jut-09	200904699-6	A C A C A C A C A C A C A C A C A C A C		26-Feb-10	SG 158 810 A	VAVAVAVAVAVAVAVAVAVAVAVAVA	THE	31-Mrz-11	SG 158 810 B	22286
Patent	50962	L.	Ventilteller-Anbindung Klemmbolzen	17-Jul-09	98124174			16-Jun-10	TW 201022565 A					222TW
Patent	50962	ns.	Ventilteller-Anbindung Klemmbolzen	16-Jui-09	12/504,358			21-Jan-10	US 2010/0012878 A1		and the state of t	14-Jun-11	US 7,959,130 B2	222US
Patent	60078	S	VAT Drehdurchführung	27-Aug-09	200980138875,5	27-Aug-09	PCT/EP2009/081051 31-Aug-11	31-Aug-11	CN 102171499 A	11-Mrz-10	WO 2010/026100	20-Mrz-13	ZL 200980138875,5	230WOCN
Patent	60978	DE	VAT Drehdurchführung	27-Aug-09	11 2009 002 071.2 27-Aug-09	27-Aug-09	PCT/EP2009/081081		- and state of state	11-Mrz-10	WO 2010/026100	08-Nov-12	11 2009 002 071.2	230WODE
Patent	50978	9	VAT Drehdurchführung	27-Aug-09	2011-525508	27-Aug-09	PCT/EP2009/051051 26-Jan-12	26-Jan-12	2012-502231	11-Mrz-10	WO 2010/026100	-1-11 18-1	no so sense	Z30WOJP
Patent	50978	χĸ	VAT Drehdurchführung	27-Aug-09	10-2011-7007413	27-Aug-09	PCT/EP2009/061061 31-Mai-11	31-Mai-11	10-2011-0057198	11-Mrz-10	WO 2010/026100			230WOKR
Patent	50978	ន	VAT Drehdurchführung	27-Aug-09	13/062,458	27-Aug-08	PCT/EP2009/061061 14-Jul-11	14-Jul-11	US-2011-0168937-A1	11-Mrz-10	WO 2010/026100	2		230WOUS
Patent	51084	EP1	VAT Parkende Dichlung	21-Jul-10	10734142.2	21-Jul-10	PCT/EP2010/080566 27-Jun-12	27-Jun-12	2 467 628	24-Feb-11	WO 2011/020672		10 TO THE TOWN	
Palent	51084	dr.	VAT Parkende Dichlung	21-Jui-10	2012-5251111	21-Jul-10	PCT/EP2010/060566 24-Jan-13	24-Jan-13	2013-502542	24-Feb-11	WO 2011/020672		**************************************	233WOJP
Patent	51084	줁	VAT Parkende Dichlung	21-Jul-10	10-2012-7007007	21-Jul-10	PCT/EP2010/060566 13-Aug-12	13-Aug-12	10-2012-0089552	24-Feb-11	WO 2011/020672			233WOKR
Patent	51271	S	VAT Klappenventil Ventildeckel	22-Okt-10	201010609408.1	COLORADA PARA PARA PARA PARA	, vi premiento de la companione de la co	10-Aug-11	CN 102147017A	TATO AT A TATO A	nussma		M. M. M. M. M. M. Stander M.	243-1CN
Patent	51271	Š	VA I Klappenventii Schwenklagenmo	22-Okt-10	201010609444.7			08-Jul-11	CN 102117734 A		***************************************			243CN
Patent	51271	ם	VA I Klappenvenul Kniehebelanfrleb	22-Okt-09	09173836.9		and and control of the state of	27-Apr-11	EP 2 315 236 A1	1000				243EP
Patent	51271	4	va i Krappenventii Ventiideokel	22-Okt-10	2010-237296			12-Mai-11	JP 2011-093711 A					243-1JP
Patent	51271	፸	VAT Kappenventii Schwenklagerung	22-Okt-10	2016-237297	At A tellion to the minutes to be minutes as		02-Jun-11	JP 2011-108672 A		************************			243JP
Patent	51271	쫎	VA I Krappenventil Ventildecket	22-Okt-10	10-2010-0103718	ed and mad feel and mad and mad mad mad and		28-Apr-11	KR 10-2011-0044163 A1	2 00 00 00 00 00 00 00 00 00 00 00 00 00				243KR
Patent	51271	KR.	VAT Klappenventij Schwenklagerung	22-Okt-10	10-2010-0103719			28-Apr-11	KR 10-2011-0044164 A1			3000		243-1KR
Patent	51271	SN	VA I Klappenventil Ventildeckei	22-Okt-10	12/910,531			28-Apr-11	US 2011/0095219 A1					243-1US
Patent	51271	CS.	VAT Klappenventil Schwenklagerung	22-Okt-10	12/810,568			28-Apr-11	US 2011/0095220-A1					243US
Patent	51272	3	VAT Klappenventii Lagerung	01-Feb-11	201110063229.6		The state of the s	21-Sep-11	CN 102192337 A					244CN
Patent	51272	EP	VA I Klappenvenill Lagerung	04-Feb-10	10152682.0	era ta tarbesies da AA de da oA oA	CHARLES AND	10-Aug-11	EP 2 355 132 A1	The set of the following control and the set	tuation plant and the plant is a plant in the plant of th			244EP
Patent	51272	5	VA F Klappenventii Lagerung	03-Feb-11	2011-021349	O ROLLING TO THE PARTY OF THE P		26-Aug-11	JP 2011-163557 A					244JP
Patent	51272	Ř	Lagerung	01-Feb-11	10-2011-0010177	10		10-Aug-11	KR 10-2011-0090823 A1				ENNOVACE A	244KR

Patent	51272	3	VAT Klappenventil Lagerung	03-Feb-11	13/020,248)	04-Aug-11	US 2011/0186762 A1			07-Jan-14	US 8,622,358 B2	24408
Patent	51590	ᆼ	VAT MONO verkürzt	18-Mrz-11	00480/11			28-Sep-12	CH 704 728 A2					
Patent	51591	2	VAT 3D-MONO	15-Aug-11	100129001		3	01-Nov-12	TW 201243191 A			And the finding and the finding of t		256TW
Patent	52037	3	VAT Loser Teller im Ring 27-Jul-12	27-Jul-12	201210265346.5	100000		30-Jan-13	CN 102900861 A		***************************************			260CN
Patent	52037	ΕP	VAT Loser Teller im Ring 28-Jul-11	28-Jul-11	11175698.7			30-Jan-13	EP 2 551 584 A1					260EP
Patent	52037	5	VAT Loser Teller im R≀ng 27-Jul-12	27-Jul-12	2012-166908		men de de la constanta de la c	14-Feb-13	JP 2013-032840 A				1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1	260JP
Patent	52037	ХR	VAT Loser Teller im Ring 25-Jul-12	25-JuF12	10-2012-0081225		2	07-Feb-13	KR 10-2013-0014378 A1		CONTRACTOR CONTRACTOR AND ASSAULT ASSA			260KR
Patent	52037	SG	VAT Loser Teller im Ring 25-Jul-12	25~Jul>12	201205533-1	Contract of the second	A Committee of the Comm	28-Feb-13	SG 187 363 A	DATA WAY WAY WAY WAY TO A CAN THE CAN				2608G
Patent	52037		VAT Loser Teller im Ring 27-Jul-12	27-Jul-12	101127106		472000	16-Jul-13	201329373					Z60TW
Patent	52037	క	VAT Loser Teller im Ring 27-Jul-12	27-Jul-12	13/560,560			31-Jan-13	US-2013/0025704-A1	174 17817****		08-Okt-13	US 8,550,430 B2	260US
Patent	52247	3	VAT MONO mit Dichtungsschutz	11-Jul-12	201280037757.7	11-Jul-12	PCT/EP2012/083580			31-Jan-13	WO 2013/013981 A1	Charles and an analysis and an		4 4 4 4 4 4 4 4 4 4 4 4 4 4 4 4 4 4 4
Dates	550947	٥	CORT CORT CORT CORT CORT CORT CORT CORT			14 14 45	DOTICE OF COURTS AND C	e vocanamentamentamente naciona	perfects all debtes all desterable the decimal merons merons merons recommended	Contraction of Contra	\$1000 000 000 000 000 000 000 000 000 00		of AM initiate wheel or orbanism or the elementary proper was	AVADARANA DABANA VARIANA MANAGAMA
1		- New York Control of the Control of	VAT MONO mit	11-00-1-4	Crancas corner o o o o o o o o o	711071	101/212012/000000		brown marker on the for the forther carrier and the forther and the carrier	o I-dati-i o	WU ZUIS/UIS80 : AI	000000000000000000000000000000000000000	OT OVERSON ON THE COLOR ON A CALCADOL CALCALCALCALCALCALCALCALCALCALCALCALCALC	
Patent	52247	X.	Dichtungsschutz	11-74-72	10-2014-7005547	11-Jut-12	PCT/EP2012/083580		10 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1	31-Jan-13	WO 2013/013981 A1		A CONTRACT OF CALCULATION AND A CONTRACT OF	***
Patent	52247	SI	2	11-Jul-12	14/235,409	11-Jul-12	PCT/EP2012/063580			31-Jan-13	WO 2013/013981 A1			Automotivo
Patent	52247	δ		J			PCT/EP2012/063580			31-Jan-13	WO 2013/013981 A1			258WO
Patent	52823	S	VAT IL-Amrieb mit Schrädfäche	27-Dez-13	201310741557.5	1	The state of the s	en commerce out and a factor for the factor	THE PARTY AND ADDRESS AND ADDR	***************************************	ACTION OF THE STATE OF THE STAT	era rame reman an amunan an unamid	AN WARRY OF SAN SAN PARTY OF SAN	272CN
Patent	52823	4	VAT IL-Antrieb mit Schrädische	27-Dez-12	12189489 1		4 (1 (1 (1 (1 (1 (1 (1 (1 (1 (1 (1 (1 (1		· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·	de ca ua ca ca ca can a ua ca ca cantana de an		Tre tracers water (3) adding a function is		000
Patent	52823	٩	VAT IC-Antrieb mit Schrädfäche	27-Dez-13	2013-272305	A TATAL TOTAL TOTA				constrainta consensado comadado es	angumun.	A the late to the late of the	AND THE STATE OF THE PARTY OF LATE AT LATE AT LATE A. A.	279.ID
Patent	52823	X.	VAT IL-Antrieb mit Schrägfläche	23-Dez-13	10-2013-0161503	described day day of the set of the second	e de deste de la deleta de districa de districa de districa de deleta de deleta de deste de deste de deleta dele	E0.000.000.000.000.000.000.000.000.000.			es en es arren es correns arren arren arren en es en		ran arranga a ranga a aranga an aranga at aranga a	272KR
Patent	52823	≥	A-64 T-44 T-44 T-44 T-44 T-44 T-44 T-44 T	28-Dez-13	102148335			CONTRACTOR DESCRIPTION	The first of the second of the	397.0070-37.070-47.0070-47.0070-47.0070-47.0070-47.0070-47.0070-47.0070-47.0070-47.0070-47.0070-47.0070-47.0070	The second and a s			272TW
Patent	52823	ន		23-Dez-13	14/139,352	A Ad Skirle of the characters of the contract	A CALLERY AND	Transfer for transfer from the Carlo and	STORY OF THE STORY	Add Address words demanders were to the reservence		A TANA NA	t des de matematica de matematica matematica de matematica que que especial por que propria que propria por pr	272US
Patent	52870	Ш	Ventil mit 3-Stellungs- Druckelement	21-Mrz-13	13160432,4			100 00 00 00 00 00 00 00 00 00 00 00 00	777777777777777777777777777777777777777	Table to the state of the state	es esta consessa y o cesta y o	3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3	100 de a 200 a 200 a 200 a 200 a 200 a 200 de a	
Patent	52870	Q.	Ventil mit 3-Stellungs- Druckelement			12-Mrz-14	PCT/EP2014/054818							271WO
Patent	53206	Ф	VAT Abgedichtete Schraube	26-Feb-14	14156772.7								AN A	A CONTRACTOR OF THE CONTRACTOR
fumonamentone and an artistal and an artistal and artistal artistal and artistal and artistal and artistal and artistal artistal and artistal artistal and artistal arti	o y common commo	afarana arabara	d whether the memory or an emergence	Account of the second	терет исисисисисисисисисисии политичес	Sa des diality de plane de la diality després	of or or other or	ALTERNATION AND THE PROPERTY AND THE PARTY A	Secure are are are are are are are are are a	higheling of Adhermation on more or	deren er en	electroscano en estera caso ano esta de	i de	decommentation of the second o

File No.	VAT File No.	IP Right	Registration Country Title (abbrev.)	ountr	Tite (abbrev.)	Status	Registration File No.	legistration Dat	Publication No.	Grant Date	Grant Number
13288	154DE	PAT	LYN.	<u> </u>	GM-Rolldichtung	ш	P 44 46 947.0	28,12,1994		10,04,2003	44 46 947
3289 3775	150UC	P.A.	A N	<u> </u>	- Kücksackgehause	n i	P 44 46 948	28.12.1994		12.09.1996	44 46 946
13776	157118	- Y d	Į V	9 4	County Milig	пп	08/3/3,833	18.12.1995		26.11,1996	5,577,707
14205	159JP	PAT	NAT	4	Locking Ring	1 Ш	315046/8 Heisei (1996)	26.11.1996		11.03.2005	3,655,715
14566	153DE	PAT	NAT	Ü	L-Türe	ш	197 46 241,3	20.10.1997		31.05.2000	197 46 241
14967	162US	₽A4	NAT	<u>s</u>	MONOVAT INSERT	ш	09/085,431	27.05.1998		08.06.1999	5,909,867
15224	153US	₽¥.	L V	g i	L-Türe 	m i	09/175,239	20.10.1998		02,05,2000	6,056,266
15225	153JP	PA	L NAT		L-Türe	ш	284316/10	06.10.1998		22.02.2008	4083318
15552	1620F	Z k	A F		Monovat-Insert	w i	Hel-11-147107	26.05.1999		31.10.2008	4210391
16249	5071	- K-0	E E		VAI:ERFLY	ם נ	09/904,426	12,07,2001		17.12.2002	6,494,434
16380	176115	TAG	TAN	9 <u>e</u>	L-VAI Dichting mit Stützelement	ып	09/759,111	11.11.2003		13.08.2002	6,431,518
16843	177JP	PAT	TAN	3 4	Promoting this contrained in	цц	08/103/023 2001-308 108	27.12.2001		07.10.2003	5,629,682
16844	177KR	PAT	NAT	χ. π	L-VAT	ш	2001-85622	27.12.2001		03.07.2008	845 160
16975	180US	PAT	NAT		Balgschutz	ш	10/141,167	07.05.2002		26.11.2002	6.485.007
17200	172JP	PAT	NAT		VAŤTERFLY II	ш	2002-184945	25.06.2002		06,03,2009	4271905
17603	187US	PAT	NAT		Partikelerme Türe	ш	10/619,391	14.07.2003		12.07.2005	6,916,009
17646	184US	PAT	NAT	SO	Telter mit PTFE-Ring	ш	10/465,447	19.06.2003		07.06.2005	6,902,145
17721	185US	PAT	NAT	2	Unaxis-Ventil	ш	10/414,513	16.04.2003		31.05,2005	6,899,316
18325	185KR	PAT	NAT.	χ π	UNAXIS-Ventil	IIJ	2004-26272	16.04.2004		04.03.2011	1021457
18405	184.JP	PAT	NAT:	<u>a</u> :	Teller mit PTFE-Ring	ш	2004-177154	15.06.2004		25.02.2011	4589976
18406	84K.K	PA!	NAT	¥ :	Teller mit PTFE-Ring	ш	2004-43938	15.06.2004		01.02,2012	1113617
18422	S0161	FAI	LYA!	ន	Rohr-In-Rohr Spülleitung	ш	10/916,698	12.08.2004		12.06.2007	7,228,687
18451	6/JF 0/7/00	- K-0	ZA Z	7 ;	Partikelarme Lure Dautikelarma Tilan	ו גונ	2004-195754	01.07.2004		22,04,2011	4728602
18483	103115	- L	NAI TAN	r 0	Particelarine Lure Oction trades	ស្រ	2004-51543	02.07.2004		03.02.2012	1114807
18641	192118	. ¥	TAN		ochebalan egelung Kalwanti	шш	10/036 163	13,08.2004		14.00.2006	7,036,794
18652	194DE	PAT	ΤΑΝ		Sanzmetall Dichtkonfin Itation	1 (1)	10 2005 004 087 7	00.09.2004	10 2005 000 007	14,03,2006	487'110'7
19136	118EPAT	PAT	2	Υ	Membranbala mit Gjejtrina	ıμ	02 005 086 0	07.02.2003	1 241 388	25.05.2005	E 208417
19137	118EPCH	PAT	1 ⊒	. 공	Membranbala mit Gleitring	ıш	02 005 086.0	07.03.2002	1 241 388	25.05.2005	1 241 388
19138	118EPDE	PAT	2	DE.	Membranbala mit Gieitring	ш	02 005 086.0	07.03.2002	1241388	25.05.2005	502 03 171 9-08
19139	118EPFR	PAT	73	Ä	Membranbalg mit Gleitring	ш	02 005 086,0	07.03.2002	1 241 388	25.05.2005	1241388
19140	118EPGB	PAT	2	GB	Vembranbalg mit Gieltring	Ш	02 005 086.0	07.03.2002	1 241 388	25.05.2005	1 241 388
19152	193KR	PAT	NA⊤	Æ	Schließkraftregelung	ш	2005-0074506	12.08.2005		29.10.2012	1197068
19154	193DE	PAT	L Y Y Y Y Y Y Y Y Y Y Y Y Y Y Y Y Y Y Y	밁!	Schließkraftregelung	Ø	10 2005 031 411.2	05,07,2005	10 2005 031 411		
9209	46281	A I	I A I	ا ا	(eiventi	ш	2005-259260	07,09,2005		06.01.2012	4897261
9210	192KK	A t	Z Z	ž į	(eliventi)	ші	2005-83748	08,09,2005		29.10.2012	1197067
19212	1920N	∀0	- FAN		Kelkenti	ט ע	094 126 /02 2005 10103131 6	08.08.2005		21,01,2011	1336378
19487	19403	PAT	TAN		Genzmetall-Dichtkenflouration	JЦ	11/247 163	07.09.2005		24.05.2009	ZLZVU5/U103/Z1.5
19488	194JP	PAT	NAT	5	Ganzmetall-Dichtkonfiguration	ш	2006-24968	01.02.2006		27.04.2012	4070730
19804	196CN	PAT	NAT		Soft Pump Serie 29	ш	2006 101 05 495,X	07.07.2006	1892080	21.12.2011	ZL200610105495.X
19805	196.P	PAT	NAT		Soft Pump Serle 29	щ	2006-187237	06.07.2006		03.02.2012	4918295
20992	205DE	₽A₹	NAT		Parallelführung für Vertikalantrieb	ш	10 2007 030 006.0	28.06.2007		17.12.2009	10 2007 030 006
20994	205JP	PAT	NAT		Parallefführung f. Vertikalantrieb	ш	2007-188111	19.07.2007	2007-25839	22.06.2012	5019986
20995	205CN	PAT	⊢ !		Parallelführung für Vertikalantrieb	ш.	200710136633,5	18.07.2007	101109453	08.12.2010	ZL200710136633.5
20996	Supus	A G	Z Z		Parallelfuhrung für Vertikalantrieb	ші	11/778,961	17,07,2007		27.07.2010	7,762,527
21096	21103 2111P	FAG	NA.		Z-Manen-Medianik 2-bi-wen Montons	шш	11/852,51/	10.09.2007	10000	08.06.2010	7,731,156
21100	211KB	PAT	. F	ב ב ב	2-Flatter-Wockstill 3-Platter-Mockstil	ە ك	2007-212383	17,08,2007	Z008-75871	21.05.20.70	5080169
21466	194EPCH	PAT		٠	Genzmetall-Dichtkonficktration) ii	2007-93332	14.09.2007	1 600 654	22.04.20.00	A 2000 L
21467	194EPFR	PAT) [; Œ	Ganzmetall-Dichtkonflouration	ព្រ	08 000 771.3	14.0 :.2000	1 688 054	23.01.2008	1 588 554
21468	194EPGB	PAT	1 🖫	_	Ganzmetall-Dichtkonfiguration	з ш	06000771.3	14.01.2006	1 588 654	23.01.2008	1 588 654
					1	I					-

Page 1

10 2008 027 844.7 4391573 10 2008 051 349 10 2008 061 315 ZL200810204222.4	8,177,190	ZL200880100066.0	5340283	8,132,782 ZL200880025541.2	5340284	770 171 0	ZL200880119187,X	2 215 387	8.348.234	ZL200980121365.7	8,275,612			8,511,642			8,505,875			8,672,293	12.957	2 1 / 1 335 50 2008 003 122.7-08				172073	13 194					
30.07.2009 16.10.2009 12.11.2009 15.11.2012 10.07.2013	15.05.2012	20.06.2012	16.08.2013	13.03.2012	16.08.2013	27 03 2612	27.03.2013	24.04.2013	08.01,2013	22.05.2013	10,07,2012			20.08.2013			13,08,2013			18.03.2014	15.12.2012	06.04.2011				31.07.2013	13,12,2012					
2008-289889 10 2008 081 315 101725721 2010-96349		101755159	2010-534301	101809349	2010-534302	118,2010,0118346,81	101889162	2 215 387 2011-505528		102057193	110000 P	1020201	2011-94795	US-2011-0095218-A1	10 2010 053 411 A1	2011-127763	US 2011/0140019 A1	US-2011-0108750-A1 102165232	2012~504212	US-2011-0175011-A1		2 171 335	102282399	2012-51157				102713374	2013-518223	2012/0317887 A1	102713379	AU10-010410
12.06.2008 13.08.2008 15.10.2008 11.12.2008 14.10.2009 08.10.2009	14.10.2009 09.10.2009 23.09.2009	21,07,2008 21,07,2008	21.07.2008	15.01.2010	21.07.2008 21.07.2008	21.07.2008	05, 12,2008	05.12.2008	05.12.2008	06.05.2009	10.11.2010	25.10.2010	25.10.2010	25,10,2010	06.12.2010	14.12.2010	14.12.2010	79,01,2011 21,09,2009	21.09.2009	21.09.2009	14.09.2011	21.07.2008	04.12.2009	04.12.2009	04.12.2009	04.12.2009	22,11,2011	17,11,2010	17.11.2010	17.11.2010	07.01.2011	
10 2008 027 944,7 2008-208438 10 2008 051 349,0 10 2008 061 315,0 2009-020422.4 2009-234308	2009-97563 12/576,527 098132024	200880100066.0 460/CHENP/2010	2010-517233 2010-7001330	12/688,235 200880025541.2	440/CHENP/2010 2010-517234	2010-7001329 12/588 140	200880119187.X	08 855 876.2 - 1751 2010-536282	2010-/JJ0286 12/775,795	200980121365.7	12/943,353	2010-103949	2010-238898 099134292	12/910,901	10 2010 053 411.0	2010-278302	12/967,692	13/009,147 200980137886,1	2011-528138	13/119,530	GM 8045/2012	08 772 590.9	200980150366.4	2011-7013217	4063/CHENP/2011	201104237-1 GM 90947043	10 2011 119 035.3	201080062538.5	2012-550263	13/574,822	201180007074.2	004040-2102
க ப ப ப ப ப ல	on ill co	nt m	ut co	D7 10	70 III	28 II	ıwı	யக	ונו מ	шw	эшо		on on	1111 6	0 00	တတ	ш	ກທ	os o	ш	шв	u Lü	s s	ດທ	o :		1 11	Ø)	o c	ກເດ	o o	
			ш о,	. ш ш	ν, ш	0.1	. ш		_	_ ,		ഗഗ													-, .							,
Solarvantil(verschwenkbare/Ventiplattenabstiltzung) Solarvantil(verschwenkbare/Ventiplattenabstiltzung) Integrierte Folgesteuerung ewindbere Folgesteuerung Integrierte Folgesteuerung Integrierte Folgesteuerung	olgesteuerung olgesteuerung arallelführung	keitsregelung keitsregelung	Geschwindigkeitsregelung Geschwindigkeitsregelung	keitsregelung abe Presskraft		Sollwertvorgabe Presskraft Sollwertvorgabe Presskraft	ritthrung)		_	ttenabstützung)			Verschlüssermer mit z Ventiplatten Verschlüsseltheit mit 2 Ventiplatten	nheit mit 2 Ventiplatien	Mono mit O-Ring Klemmung (für Roll-Coater)	Mono mit O-Ring Klemmung (für Roll-Coater) Mono mit O-Ring Klemmung (für Boll-Coater)	Mono mit O-Ring Klemmung (für Roll-Coater)	verwincoare reteranbingung L-VAT mit Paralleftührung	L-VAT mit Parallelführung I -VAT mit Parallaffihrung	LVAT mit Parallelführung	Infrarotstrabler Genebalische State in der	Solwertvorgabe Presskraft	ם פרי	Telleranbindung		Verwindbare Felleranbindung Integrische Titte	or	Dichtung	Aufblasbare Dichtung		Spreizkeliventii Spreizkeliventii	9
	Integrierte Fotgesteuerung Integrierte Fotgesteuerung L-VAT mit Paralleführung	Geschwindigkeitsregelung Geschwindigkeitsregelung	keitsregelung keitsregelung	Geschwindigkeitsregelung Sollwertvorgabe Presskraft	Sollwertvorgabe Presskraft Sollwertvorgabe Presskraft		XL-VAT Tur-Schrägflächenführung)	XL-VA1 (Tur-Schrägflächenführung) XL-VA1 (Tur-Schrägflächenführung)	ALVAT (Tur-schrägliächenführung) XL-VAT (Tür-Schrägliächenführung)	ttenabstützung)	Solar contil (verschwenkbareVentilptatenabstützung) Verschliesein halt mit 2 Verschlieber	Verschusseinheit mit 2 Ventiplatien	Verschlusseinheit mit 2 Ventiplatten Verschlusseinheit mit 2 Ventiplatten	Verschlusseinheit mit 2 Vertiplatten		JP Mono mit O-Ring Klemmung (für Roll-Coater) KR Mono mit O-Ring Klemmung (für Roll-Coater)				_	AT Infrarotstrahler DE Genekalediskelbengaling		Telleranbindung	Verwindbare Teileranbindung Verwindbare Teileranbindung	Telleranbindung	Verwindbare Felleranbindung Interniaria Titra	Federaktuator	Aufblasbare Dichtung		Auroaspare Lychiung Aufbfasbare Dichtung	•	
	XX Integrierte Folgesteuerung US Integrierte Folgesteuerung TW L-VAT mit Perallelführung	CN Geschwindigkeitsregelung IN Geschwindigkeitsregelung	JP Geschwindigkeitsregelung KR Geschwindigkeitsregelung	Geschwindigkeitsregelung Sollwertvorgabe Presskraft	IN Sollwertvorgabe Presskraft JP Sollwertvorgabe Presskraft	KR Sollwertvorgabe Presskraft US Sollwertvorgabe Presskraft	CN XL-VAT(Tür-Schrägifächenführung)	JP XL-VA! (Tur-Schrägflächenführung)	KR XL-VAT (Tür-Schrägliächenführung) US XL-VAT (Tür-Schrägliächenführung)	Solarventil(verschwenkbare/ventiplattenabstützung) Solarvantil(verschwenkbare/ventiplattenabstützung)	US Solarvettil(verschwenkbardvettilplattenabstützung) CN Verschliebeithalt mit 2 Versthilplatten	KR Verschlusseinheit mit 2 Vernitiplatten	JP Verschlüsseitheit mit 2 Ventiplatten TW Verschlüsseitheit mit 2 Ventiplatten	Verschlusseinheit mit 2 Vertiplatten	吕		8	88	L-VAT mit Parallelführung I -VAT mit Parallelführung	S .		범	Verwindbare Telleranbindung	KR Verwindbare Telleranbindung	IN Verwindbare Telleranbindung	SG Verwindbare Felleranbindung	Federaktuator	CN Aufblasbare Dichtung	JP Aufblasbare	KR Aufbiasbare Dichtung US Aufbiasbare Dichtung	Spreizkeliventii Spreizkeliventii	5
NAT DE NAT CN NA	NAT KR Integrente folgesteuerung NAT US Integrierte Folgesteuerung NAT TW L-VAT mit Peralleführung	NAT CN Geschwindigkeitsregelung NAT IN Geschwindigkeitsregelung	NAT JP Geschwindigkeitsregelung NAT KR Geschwindigkeitsregelung	US Geschwindigkeitaregelung CN Sollwertvorgabe Presskraft	NAT IN Sollwertvorgabe Presskraft NAT JP Sollwertvorgabe Presskraft	NAT KR Sollwertvorgabe Presskraft NAT US Sollwertvorgabe Presskraft	NAT CN XL-VAT (Tur-Schrägfächenführung)	NAT UP Schrägfächenführung)	NAT US XL-VAT (Tür-Schrägliächenführung)	CN Solarventil(verschwenkbare/Ventiiplattenabstützung) KR Solarvantil(verschwenkbare/Ventiiplattenabstützung)	NAT US Solarventility resonance to the majority of the MAT CM Verschlessishalt mit 2 Manhlatten	NAT KR Verschusseinheit mit 2 Ventiplatten	JP Verschlüsseitheit mit 2 Ventiplatten TW Verschlüsseitheit mit 2 Ventiplatten	NAT US Verschlasseinheit mit 2 Ventiplatien	NAT DE	NAT TAN	8	NAT	JP _ L-VAT mit Parallelführung KR _ L-VAT mit Parallaffihrung	NAT	NAT AT	범	NAT CN Verwindbare Telleranbindung	NAT KR Verwindbare Telleranbindung	NAT IN Verwindbare Telleranbindung	NA# SG Verwindbare jelleranbindung NAT AT Internistie Titre	NAT DE Federaktuator	NAT CN Aufblasbare Dichtung	NAT VB Authlasbare	NAT US Aufblasbare Dichtung	CN Spreizkeliventii	5
PAT NAT DE PAT NAT NAT CN	PAI NAT KR Integrente Folgesteuerung PAT NAT US Integrierte Folgesteuerung PAT NAT TW L-VAT mit Peralleführung	I PAT NAT CN Geschwindigkeitsregelung PAT NAT IN Geschwindigkeitsregelung	NAT JP Geschwindigkeitsregelung NAT KR Geschwindigkeitsregelung	PAT NAT US Geechwindigkeitsregelung PAT NAT CN Sollwerkongabe Presskraft	PAT NAT IN Sollwertvorgabe Presskraft PAT NAT JP Sollwertvorgabe Presskraft	NAT KR Sollwertvorgabe Presskraft NAT US Sollwertvorgabe Presskraft	PAT NAT CN XL-VAT (Tu-Schrägflächenführung)	PAT NAT UP XL-VAT (Tur-Schrägflächenfuhrung) PAT NAT UP XL-VAT (Tur-Schrägflächenfuhrung)	PAT NAT US XL-VAT (Tür-Schrägflächenführung)	NAT CN Solarventil(verschwenkbare/entilplattenabstützung) NAT KR Solarventil(verschwenkbare/entilhlattenabstützung)	PAT NAT US Solarvenii (verschwenkarevenii patronabstitzung) PAT NAT CM Verschliebethalt mit 2 Antitlelakan	PAT NAT KR Verschiusseinheit mit Zveniplatien	PAT NAT TW Verschlusseinheit mit 2 Ventiplatien YAT TW Verschlusseinheit mit 2 Ventiplatien	PAT NAT US Verschlusseinheit mit 2 Ventiplaten	PAT NAT DE	NAT TAN	PAT NAT US	PAT NAT CN	NAT JP L-VAT mit Paralleführung NAT KR L-VAT mit Paralleführung	US PAT NAT US	NAT AT	PAT EU DE	NAT CN Verwindbare Telleranbindung	PAT NAT KR Verwindbare Telleranbindung	PAT NAT IN Verwindbare Telleranbindung	NA# SG Verwindbare jelleranbindung NAT AT Internistie Titre	PAT NAT DE Federaktuator	PAT NAT CN Aufblasbare Dichtung	NAT VB Authlasbare	PAT NAT US Aufblasbare Dichtung	NAT CN Spreizkeliventii NAT JP Spreizkeliventii	5

Page 2

8,657,256 182472		50 2008 009 807.0	700 100 8,136,793
25.02.2014		24.04.2013	20.03.2012
WO 2011/088482 US-2012-0288504-A1 102713388 WO 2011/091455 WO 2011/091456 US-2012-0298899-A1 2013-108625 US-2013-1178-A1	103244751 10.2013.01179 2013-160381 10.5-2013-0199628-A1 103375641 10.2013.005.004 2013-224736 10.3375600 10.2013.005.004 2013-224737	US-2013-0277590-A1 2 215 387 103574139 2014-20563 US-2014-0021396-A1 103574084 2014-20562	US-2014-0021385-A1 103591365 2014-37889 US-2014-0048736-A1 2010-139073
07.01.2011 07.01.2011 18.01.2011 18.01.2011 18.01.2011 18.01.2011 21.11.2012 21.11.2012	14.11.2012 14.11.2012 06.12.2013 01.02.2013 01.02.2013 01.02.2013 28.01.2013 28.01.2013 28.01.2013 28.01.2013 18.04.2013 18.04.2013 15.04.2013	19.04.2013 19.07.2013 19.07.2013 19.07.2013 19.07.2013 19.07.2013 19.07.2013	12.12.2003 12.12.2009 16.08.2013 30.07.2013 16.08.2013 19.08.2013 11.12.2009 11.12.2009 28.10.2013 28.10.2013 28.10.2013 11.10.2013 31.10.2013 31.10.2013 31.10.2013 31.10.2013 31.10.2013 31.10.2013 31.10.2013
2012-7016153 13621,877 201180007474.3 2012-500284 2012-7015588 201205115-7 13675,411 2012-25502 13683.060	1.3000,000 1.3000,000 1.2 000 151.8 2013100.4020.8 201310.4020.8 2013-00100.46 2013-00100.46 2013-00100.46 2013-004.754 2013-004.754 1.5865,461 2013-006.123.7 2013-006.123.7 2013-006.123.7 2013-006.123.7	13/866,163 08.856.876.2 - 1751 2013-108.04286.8 2013-151069 2013-108.8323 13/841,645 2013-161068 2013-161068 2013-163-163-163-163-163-163-163-163-163-1	13/840,389 01/864/08 12/625362 2013/086017.X 2013-15/79/0 2013-15/79/0 13/965,647 10/2090 051 679 2009-281342 A 589/2013 2013-105/2652,4 2013-224/721 2013-11/29/58 10/21/8673 14/08,082 PCT/EP2013/003169 13 005,483.8 PCT/EP2013/003169
	, , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , ,	ທ m ໙ ໙ ໙ ໙ ໙ ໙ ໙ ໙	сь ишшомомомомомомомомомомомомомомомомомомо
Spreizkelivertil Spreizkelivertil Kipp-Tür (Kippung durch Schlauch oder Membrane) Federaktuator	L-VAT mit T-Bawegung. L-VAT mit T-Bawegung. L-VAT mit T-Bawegung. Luftheizung Luftheizung Luftheizung Luftheizung Luftheizung Blechflansch Blechflansch Blechflansch Blechflansch Blechflansch Blechflansch Zweiteiliger Spreizvell Zweiteiliger Spreizvell Zweiteiliger Spreizvell Zweiteiliger Spreizvell	Zwentaligus Spratzeng XL-VAT (Tur-Schrägflächerführung) Rahmenkonstruktion für Trageinheit Rahmenkonstruktion für Trageinheit Rahmenkonstruktion für Trageinheit Rahmenkonstruktion für Trageinheit Tellerbeksfigung mit TrNut, diehbar Tellerbeksfigung mit TrNut, diehbar Tellerbeksfigung mit TrNut, diehbar	Ventilanordium Ventilanordium Ventilanordium Ventilanordium Valve Arrangement Valve Arrangement Valve Arrangement The Valve Arrangement The Valve Morveolordium Druckelement mit Rohrveolordium Druckelement mit Rohrveolordium Druckelement mit Rohrveolordium Ventilanordrung Feder L-Antrieb mit Fe
A 8 8 8 4 8 8 8 4 8	388787878888888888888888888888888888888	8 # 8 4 X 8 8 8 4 X 8	
NAT NAT NAT NAT NAT NAT	E E E E E E E E E E E E E E E E E E E	NAT NAT NAT NAT NAT	NAT NAT NAT NAT NAT NAT NAT NAT NAT NAT
PAT PAT PAT PAT PAT PAT	PATITION DE LA COMPANIA DEL COMPANIA DEL COMPANIA DE LA COMPANIA DEL COMPANIA DE LA COMPANIA DEL COMPANIA DE LA COMPANIA DEL COMPANIA DE LA COMPANIA DEL COMPAN	PAT PAT PAT PAT PAT PAT	P P P P P P P P P P P P P P P P P P P
249WOKR 249WOUS 246WOCN 246WOJP 246WOJP 246WOJS 246WOSG 246WOSG 246WOJS 263DE 263DE	27305 27305 2746P 2746P 28647CN 28647CN 28647US 28447CN 28447CN 28447KR 28447KR 28477CN 28477CN 28747CN 28747KR	254A 103 255A 103 256 CN 256 CN 256 LP 269 US 269 CP 269 CP 269 CP 269 CR	25610 277 US 25511 270 US 25512 270 US 25513 270 US 25514 270 US 25514 270 US 25515 270 US 25515 277 US 25562 281 AT 25628 277 US 25628 275 US 25628 275 W 256088 288 AT
24750 24754 24754 24755 24756 24757 24757 25028	25048 25051 25058 25170 25177 25173 25273 25272 25272 25273 25273 25274 25274 25274 25274 25275 25275 25276 252776 25276 25276 25276 25276 25276 25276 25276 25276 25276 25276 2527776 252776 252776 252776 252776 252776 252776 252776 252776 2527776 252776 252776 252776 252776 252776 252776 252776 252776 2527776 252776 252776 252776 252776 252776 252776 252776 252776 2527776 252776 252776 252776 252776 252776 252776 252776 252776 2527776 252776 252776 252776 252776 252776 252776 252776 252776 2527776 2527776 252776 252776 252776 252776 252776 252776 252776 252776 2527776 252776 252776 252776 252776 252776 252776 252776 252776 2527	25414 25414 25450 25451 25452 25453 25454 25456 25456	25510 25512 25513 25513 25514 25514 25515 25515 25515 25516 25528 25682

age 3

Page 4

03. Apr 14
Zustand;
E - Erteilt
S - in Anmeldung

ISLER &	PATENT & MARKEN
	Mercella Marie

	ISLER & PEDRAZZINI AG PADRARAGHANNUL FADRIA FADRARAGHANNES	VAT Holding AG				nach Mar	nach Marken sortiert
		Markenregistrierungen	ungen			Datum:	16.01.2014
Marke	Land	Status	Nummer	Datum	Gilltig bis	Klassen	Unsere Ref.
COMVAT	AT Benelux (EU)	Registriert	856906	28.10.2004	28.10.2014	06,07	W080927/EM
COMVAŢ	AT Bulgarien (EU)	Registriert	856906	28.10.2004	28.10.2014	06,07	W080927/EM
COMVAT	AT Dänemark (EU)	Registriert	856906	28.10.2004	28.10.2014	06,07	W080927/EM
COMVAT	AT Deutschland (EU)	Registriert	856906	28.10.2004	28.10.2014	06,07	W080927/EM
COMVAT	AT Estland (EU)	Registriert	856906	28.10.2004	28.10.2014	06, 07	W080927/EM
COMVAT	VT Finaland (EU)	Registriert	856906	28.10.2004	28.10.2014	06, 07	W080927/EM
EL: 00	AT Frankreich (EU)	Registriert	856906	28.10.2004	28.10.2014	06, 07	W080927/EM
TEANWOODEMARK 5284 FRAME: 0380	Griechenland (EU)	Registnert	906958	28.10.2004	28.10.2014	06, 07	W080927/EM

Marke	Land	Status	Nummer	Datum	Gültig bis	Klassen	Unsere Ref.
COMVAT	Grossbritannien (EU)	Registriert	906958	28.10.2004	28.10.2014	06, 07	W080927/EM
COMVAT	Indien (National)	Registmert	1315595	15.10.2004	15.10.2014	20	W080925
COMVAT	Irland (EU)	Registnert	856906	28.10.2004	28,10,2014	06, 07	W080927/EM
COMVAT	Italien (BU)	Registriert	856906	28.10.2004	28.10.2014	06, 07	W080927/EM
COMVAT	Japan (International)	Eingeschr. Verzeichnis	856906	28.10.2004	28.10.2014	07	W080927/JP
COMVAT	Kroatien (EU)	Registriert	856906	28.10.2004	28.10.2014	06,07	W080927/EM
COMVAT	Lettland (EU)	Registriert	856906	28.10.2004	28.10.2014	06,07	W080927/EM
COMVAT	Litauen (EU)	Registriert	856906	28.10.2004	28.10.2014	06, 07	W080927/EM
TRADEMARK	Malta (EU)	Registriert	906958	28.10.2004	28.10.2014	06, 07	W080927/EM

REEL: 005284 FRAME: 0381

Marke	Land	Status	Nummer	Datum	Gültig bis	Klassen	Unsere Ref.
COMVAT	Österreich (EU)	Registriert	856906	28.10.2004	28.10.2014	06, 07	W080927/EM
COMVAT	Polen (EU)	Registriert	856906	28.10.2004	28.10.2014	06, 07	W080927/EM
COMVAT	Portugal (EU)	Registriert	856906	28.10.2004	28.10.2014	06, 07	W080927/EM
COMVAT	Rumänien (EU)	Registriert	856906	28.10.2004	28.10.2014	06, 07	W080927/EM
COMVAT	Schweden (EU)	Registriert	856906	28.10.2004	28.10.2014	70,90	W080927/EM
COMVAT	Schweiz (National)	Registriert	\$27109	20.09.2004	20.09.2014	06,07	W080920
COMVAT	Singapur (International)	Eingeschr. Verzeichnis	906958	28.10.2004	28.10.2014	20	W080927/SG
COMVAT	Slowakei (EU)	Registriert	856906	28.10,2004	28.10.2014	06,07	W080927/EM
COMVAT	Slowenien (EU)	Registriert	856906	28.10,2004	28.10.2014	. 06,07	W080927/EM

TRADEMARK

REEL: 005284 FRAME: 0382

		ľ
•		ı.
ŧ	į	

Marke	Land	Status	Nummer	Datum	Gültig bis	Klassen	Unsere Rcf.
COMVAT	Spanien (BU)	Registriert	856906	28.10.2004	28.10.2014	06, 07	W080927/EM
COMVAT	Taiwan, R.o.C. (National)	Registriert	01206743	20.10.2004	01.05.2016	90	W080926
COMVAT	Tschechien (EU)	Registriert	856906	28.10.2004	28.10.2014	06, 07	W080927/EM
COMVAT	Ungarn (EU)	Registriert	856906	28.10.2004	28.10.2014	06,07	W080927/EM
COMVAT	USA (International)	Eingeschr. Verzeichnis	906958	28.10,2004	28.10.2014	. 70	W080927/US
COMVAT	Zypern (EU)	Registriert	856906	28.10.2004	28.10.2014	06, 07	W080927/EM
VAT (fig.)	Benelux (EU)	Registnert	840794	01.10.2004	01.10.2014	07, 09	W080975/EM
VAT (fig.)	Bulgatien (EU)	Registriert	840794	01.10.2004	01.10.2014	07, 09	W080975/EM

Marke	Land	Status	Nummer	Datum	Gültig bis	Klassen	Unsere Ref.
VAT (fig.)	China (International)	Registriert	840794	01.10.2004	01.10.2014	07, 09	W080975
VAT (fig.)	China (National)	Registriert	4357691	11.11.2004	28.05.2017	60	W081262
VAT (fig.)	China (National)	Registriert	4357692	11.11.2004	28.05.2017	0.5	W080952
VAT (fig.)	Dänemark (EU)	Registriert	840794	01.10.2004	01.10.2014	07, 09	W080975/EM
AAT (fig.)	Deutschland (EU)	Registriert	840794	01.10.2004 Seniorität	01.10.2014	07, 09	W080975/EM

Seife:

Marke	Land	Status	Nummer	Datum	Gültig bis	Klassen	Unsere Ref.
VAT (fig.)	Deutschland (National)	Seniorität beansprucht	1 079 844	30.04.1984	30.04.2014 keine Verlängerung	07, 09	W080946
VAT (fig.)	Estland (EU)	Registriert	840794	01.10.2004	01.10.2014	07, 09	W080975/EM
VAT (fig.)	Finnland (EU)	Registriert	840794	01.10,2004	01.10.2014	07, 09	W080975/EM
VAT (fig.) REE	Frankreich (EU)	Registriert	840794	01.10.2004 Seniorität	01.10.2014	07, 09	W080975/EM
('gij) LVA TRADEMARK L: 005284 FRAME: 0385	Frankreich (National)	Seniorität beansprucht	1267733	05.04.1984	05.04.2014 keine Verlängerung	07, 09	W080940

Seite

Marke	Land	Status	Nummer	Datum	Gültig bis	Klassen	Unsere Ref.
VAT (fig.)	Griechenland (EU)	Registriert	840794	01.10.2004	01.10.2014	07, 09	W080975/EM
VAT (fig.)	Grossbritannien (EU)	Registriert	840794	01.10.2004 Seniorität	01.10.2014	07, 09	W080975/EM
VAT (fig.)	Grossbritannien (National)	Seniorität beansprucht	1215667	28.03.1984	28.03.2015 keine Verlängerung	20	W080942
VAT (fig.)	Grossbritannien (National)	Seniorität beansprucht	1215668	28.03.1984	28.03.2015 keine Verlängerung	60	W080943
VAT (fig.)	Indien (National)	Angemeldet	1325977	15.12.2004	15.12.2014	70	W080980

~
نة
Seite:

REEL: 005284 FRAME: 0387

Marke	Land	Status	Nummer	Datum	Gültig bis	Klassen	Unsere Ref.
VAT (fig.)	Irland (BU)	Registriert	840794	01.10.2004	01.10.2014	07, 09	W080975/EM
VAT (fig.)	Italien (BU)	Registriert	840794	01.10.2004 Senionität	01.10.2014	07, 09	W080975/EM
VAT (fig.)	Italien (National)	Seniorität beansprucht	1084417	04.04.1984	04.04.2014 keine Verlängerung	07, 09	W080941
VAT (fig.)	Japan (International)	Registriert	840794	01.10.2004 Ersetzung	01.10.2014	07, 09	W080975/JP
TRADEMARK	Kroatien (EU)	Registriert	840794	01.10.2004	01.10.2014	07, 09	W080975/EM

7	,

Marke	Land	Status	Nummer	Datum	Gültig bis	Klassen	Unsere Ref.
VAT (fig.)	Lettland (EU)	Registriert	840794	01.10.2004	01.10.2014	04, 09	W080975/EM
VAT (fig.)	Litauen (EU)	Registriert	840794	01.10.2004	01.10.2014	07, 09	W080975/EM
VAT (fig.)	Malaysia (National)	Registriert	04020267	23.12.2004	23.12.2014	7.0	W080974
VAT (fig.)	Malta (EU)	Registriert	840794	01,10.2004	01.10.2014	07, 09	W080975/EM
VAT (fig.)	Österreich (EU)	Registriert	840794	01.10.2004	01.10.2014	07,09	W080975/EM

Marke	Land	Status	Nummer	Datum	Gültig bis	Klassen	Unsere Ref.
VAT (fig.)	Polen (EU)	Registriert	840794	01.10.2004	01.10.2014	07, 09	W080975/EM
VAT (fig.)	Portugal (EU)	Registrien	840794	01.10.2004	01.10.2014	07, 09	W080975/EM
VAT (fig.)	Rumänien (EU)	Registriert	840794	01.10.2004	01.10.2014	07, 09	W080975/EM
VAT (fig.)	Schweden (EU)	Registriert	840794	01.10.2004	01.10.2014	07,09	W080975/EM
(gg) AAL (gg) TRADEMARK	Schweiz (National)	Registriert	335735	27.03.1984	27.03.2014	07,09	W080939

Seite:

10

Marke	Land	Status	Nummer	Datum	Gültig bis	Klassen	Unsere Ref.
VAT (fig.)	Singapur (International)	Registriert	840794	01.10.2004	01.10.2014	07, 09	W080975
VAT (fig.)	Slowakei (BU)	Registriert	840794	01.10.2004	01.10.2014	07, 09	W080975/EM
VAT (fig.)	Slowenien (EU)	Registriert	840794	01.10.2004	01.10.2014	07, 09	W080975/EM
VAT (fig.)	Spanien (EU)	Registriert	840794	01.10.2004	01.10.2014	07, 09	W080975/EM
TR.	Südkorea (International)	Teilweise def. Schutzverw.	840794	01.10.2004	01.10.2014	07, 09	W080975/KR

VAT (fig.)	Land Südkorea	Status Registriert	Nummer 550624	Datum 28.12.2001	Gültig bis 11.06.2023	Klassen 07, 09	Unsere Ref. W080949
L	(National)						
t	Taiwan, R.o.C. (National)	Registriert	1125083	12.11.2003	01.11.2014	07	W080951
VAT (fig.)	Taiwan, R.o.C. (National)	Registriert	1121364	12.11.2003	01.10.2014	60	W081179
VAT (fig.)	Tschechien (EU)	Registrient	840794	01.10.2004	01.10.2014	07, 09	W080975/EM
('gi) LV AT TRADEMARK	Ungarn (EU)	Registriert	840794	01.10.2004	01.10.2014	07, 09	W080975/EM

12

13

Marke	Land	Status	Nummer	Datum	Gültig bis	Klassen	Unsere Ref.
VAT (fig.)	USA (International)	Registriert	840794	01.10.2004	01.10.2014	07, 09	W080975/US
VAT (fig.)	Zypern (EU)	Registriert	840794	01.10.2004	01.10.2014	07, 09	W080975/EM
VAT weiss (fig.)	USA (National)	Registriert	1,315,568	10.02.1984	22.01.2015	60	W080950

RECORDED: 05/21/2014